ST T B -

>

A

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: June 10 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS — FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JULY 8, 2024



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 9

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, June 10, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Deputy Mayor Maciejewski led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 7

NO. OF REGULARS 5

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent

Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 7/0

Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 6/1

Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 7/0

John Mikoley Trustee 7/0

William C. Schroeder Trustee 5/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superinténdent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Nolin Jackson (work session only) Events Coordinator

Gavin O’Brien 175% Anmversary ‘Committee Chairperson

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Superv1smg Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jonathan Ziders Town of Lancaster Police Department

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the May 28,
2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 144 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski that the Treasurer be authorized to
pay, from the vouchers, all the clalms against the GENERAL,, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL,
EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE
FUNDS for the period from 5/29/2024 to 6/10/2024.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 63 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 158,984.01
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 12,877.66
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 858.40
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof § --
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -~ | in the amountof § --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ----=----] in the amount of § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of § --

For the period from 5/14/2024 To 5/28/2024




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 9

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 91688 through # 91732
Sewer Fund checks # 12104 through # 12110
Trust Fund checks # 2579 through # 2580

Adopted Resolution: 145 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building permit
applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of
Lancaster from May 17, 2024 — May 31, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 146 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Jeff Kupka, Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club, providing a Special Events
Application for the 46® Annual Bob Giza Memorial IOK‘Race to be held on Tuesday, July 4, 2024,
starting at 8:00 a.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 147 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club providing a Special Events Application
for a Beer Tent with Bands event to be held from July 3, 2024 - July 5, 2024, during the Lancaster
Village 4th of July celebration.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to refer this correspondence
to the Community Events Committee for review.

Adopted Resolution: 148 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Carol Ling, 37 Ivy Way, providing a Special Events Application for an Ivy
Way Block Party to be held on Saturday, August 10, 2024, from 2:00 p.m. — 11:00 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event
application as presented with the condition that a 20° pathway is kept open the entire length of the street
to provide access for emergency response.

Adopted Resolution: 149 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 9

5) Correspondence from Theodore Myers, P.E., NYS Department of Environmental Conservation,
inviting Village officials including DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco and Emergency
Management Director Scott Kuhlmey to participate in the joint inspection of the Cayuga Creek
Flood Protection Project on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to refer this correspondence to
DPW Superintendent Cisco.

Adopted Resolution: 150 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco recommending to appoint Matthew
Marschner as a permanent Laborer for the Department of Public Works following the successful
completion of his probationary period effective on June 12, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the appointment
of Matthew Marschner as a permanent Laborer for the Department of Public Works effective on June 12,

2024, per the recommendation of DPW Superintendent Cisco.

Adopted Resolution: 151 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: ]

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to table a resolution authorizing
Mayor Ruda to sign and approve a Beer Tent Agreement with the Depew Lancaster Boys & Girls Club
for the operation of a beer tent during the Independence Days Celebration on July 3, July 4, and July 5,
2024, with terms as presented, and to refer the Agreement to the Community Events Committee for
further review and consideration.

Adopted Resolution: 152 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

Mike Gozdalski — 49 Camner Avenue: He commented regarding the status of the Aurora Street project
and questioned whether blacktop would be reinstalled along the side of the road. He stated concerns with
mud, drainage issues, and the overall condition of the area with vehicles constantly driving through the
dirt area which contributes to the situation.

Mayor Ruda reviewed issues that are occurring with the grass not being established yet. The project
engineer (CPL) has indicated that the contractor (Catco) needs to rectify a number of issues that have
been identified. The Village will be demanding an in-person meeting with the engineer and contractor to
address the concerns. She also explained the intent of the project which identified a need for a visual
barrier (grass) for motorists as a safety feature to protect pedestrians on the sidewalk which is why the
blacktop was removed and is being replaced with grass instead.

Mr. Gozdalski stated that there is a concern for safety and potential accidents happening with the current
situation, especially at certain intersections in that area. Mayor Ruda will request the Lancaster Police

Department to research accident data in the project area.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 9

It was noted that next steps will include the Village confirming that the project is completed satisfactorily
according to the specifications, and then it can be determined if the concerns are addressed or if further
action is required at that time.

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15PM RESTRICTED PARKING ON PRIVATE PROPERTY |

Mayor Ruda opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read the following notice that was published in the
Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Monday,
June 10, 2024, at 7:15 PM to consider a local law amending Village Code Chapter 325, Vehicles and Traffic, to
include provisions accommodating the police enforcement of parking as restricted by signage on privately
owned premises.

The proposed local law would provide for the ticketing of vehicles parked in violation of specified signage upon
privately owned premises and in certain instances authorize towing and the imposition of towing and storage
rates as to offending vehicles.

Further, the proposed local law would exempt specified signage limiting parking upon privately owned
premises from the requirement of a building permit, a certificate of appropriateness\pursuant to Village Code
Chapter 184, Historic Districts and Landmarks, and signage regulations included within Village Code Chapter
350, Zoning. )

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Villqge of Lancaster website
https://lancastervillageny. cov or during office hours at the office oftﬁe Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to close the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 153 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

There was no action taken on the proposed local law following the public hearing. A decision was
postponed pending feedback and comments from the Historic Preservation Commission.

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustee Schroeder

He reported that the firefighter property tax exemption bill did not pass all the necessary approvals in
Albany to be adopted into legislation. This matter will be removed from committee at this time. He
encourages sending support to local politicians to have this bill considered for approval again in the future.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 9

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the appointment of Hometown
Firefighter & EMS Services as the new administrator for the Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP)
effective immediately pending notification to the prior administrator (VFIS) and completion of any forms and
processes required for this transition,

Adopted Resolution: 154 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and Schroeder

Abstained: Mayor Ruda
» PUBLIC WORKS — Trustee Mikoley
The new remote-controlled mower has arrived and will be placed in service this week.

The bucket truck has broken down and will be repaired. This truck is scheduled to be the next large
equipment purchase which will need to be addressed soon due to a significant lead time for delivery. The
existing truck will be serviceable for a good amount of time once repairs are made.

He commented regarding positive feedback received from a resident on how beautiful the Village looks
with the flowers, banners, and other efforts put in place by the 175% Anniversary Committee.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maci¢jewski

The Safety Committee meeting for this month is cancelled as it falls on the Juneteenth holiday (June 19).
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July ;1_’7ﬂl at DPW.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to schedule a work session on
Monday, July 8, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. to review.and discuss the specifications and financing options for

replacement of the Engine 2 fire apparatus.

Adopted Resolution: 155 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoléy, and Schroeder

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.

Trustee Schroeder commented regarding food truck permits and suggested that the Village Board should
consider eliminating or reducing the fee substantially to promote more participation from vendors.

Trustee Malone Schaefer noted that the Village Events Committee is not charging food trucks to
participate in a single event. If a vendor wants to operate in the Village and participate in events for the
entire year, then they pay the annual fee.

Attorney Herdzik reviewed the provisions of the Village Code related to mobile food vending that allows
the Village Board to set the fees for these permits at its discretion.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski
Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to appoint the following

individuals as seasonal employees for the Department of Public Works at the budgeted rate of $16.00 /
hour with effective start dates as noted:




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 9
- Jayden Schaefer June 27, 2024
- Matthew Mazur June 11, 2024

Adopted Resolution: 156 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Mikoley,

and Schroeder
Abstained: Trustee Malone Schaefer

The job posting for Active Village Justice has ended. The next step is to schedule a date and time for
interviewing the applicants.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to schedule a work session
for interviewing candidates in executive session for the position of Acting Village Justice on Wednesday,
June 12, 2024, starting at 4:15 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 157 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

She reached out to the administrator of the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) and was told that there
is currently about 19% usage of the program by Village of Lancaster employees and officials. A
newsletter and training materials will be sent out in the near future to provide more information and

encourage higher utilization of the program.
» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer
She reviewed the following upcoming events:

- Car Show on June 22™ — they are still looking for more registrations.
- 4" of July Celebration from July 3 to July 5"
- Garden Walk from July 19® to July 21%

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda

175" Anniversary Celebration — Please refer to Department Head Reports for report provided by
committee chairperson Gavin O’Brien.

Mayor Ruda thanked the Beautification Committee for all of the years of work and how their program
and efforts to beautify the Village has grown and evolved over time.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley
Letters are being sent to all homeowners in the Village regarding upcoming sewer inspections. A draft letter
has been prepared and is expected to be sent out in the next few weeks with assistance from the Clerk’s

office. Postcards will then be sent to specific targeted properties following this general letter being sent to
all property owners.

» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

The Clean Energy Communities (CEC) grant has been received. This grant may be removed from the
committee follow up list.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 9

Firefighters Park Renovation

CPL has indicated that this project is still on schedule to be completed before the 4% of July.

CDBG — Aurora Street Pedestrian Improvements

We have reviewed responses from CPL regarding resident concerns. Most of the issues need to be
addressed by the contractor. We need to schedule a follow-up meeting with Catco and CPL to address the
deficiencies before the project can be closed out. Trustee Maciejewski will also participate in this meeting
along with the Grants Committee.

Municipal Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates

The Core Team met and will be reviewing survey questions.and scheduling the first Steering Committee
meeting before the end of the month.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Schroeder

The livestream issue that occurred at the last meeting has been identified and resolved. A cable wire was
unplugged inadvertently, and staff are now aware to check the wires and a sign has been placed in an
effort to prevent this from happening again.

» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda

The Forestry Advisory Board and Climate Smart Communities Task Force meetings were held last week
and run by Amy Stypa. The minutes for both meetings were provided in the board packets for Village
Board review.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: J

> CLERK - TREASURER - Michael E. Stegmeier

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to authorize advertising for a
provisional employee for the position of Account Clerk Typist for the Clerk-Treasurer’s office.

The civil service exam list of eligibles for this position has been canvassed with no positive responses to
this date.

Adopted Resolution: 158 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He has started work on the sewers with Watts Architects & Engineers over the past few weeks. They have
received approval to begin work in the Parkview Court neighborhood with smoke testing and dye testing.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik
He reviewed the issue of mobile food vending regulations and fees as a follow-up to discussions earlier in

the meeting. There are exceptions related to Village events and Special Events Applications and waivers
that may be given by the Code Enforcement Officer. He further noted that there is an entirely separate issue



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 10, 2024

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 9

related to fees which allows the Village Board to set fees at its discretion on an annual basis. Currently,
such a resolution has not been adopted to set the fee for a mobile food vending permit since this code
regulation was put into place. After discussion, it was determined that a resolution to set the mobile food
vending permit fee will be added to the annual organizational meeting agenda to be adopted each year.

He commented on a proposed local law related to avoidable alarms that has been prepared and is currently
pending review by the Lancaster Fire Department. Chief Feldmann indicated that he was in agreement with
the proposal. He will send an email after the meeting to confirm this agreement so that the proposal may
continue to move forward for consideration.

» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann

The two (2) new chief trucks arrived and were placed in service. There was an issue with the radio in one
of the trucks that is being addressed, and he is currently using a loaner until the repair is completed.

He sent the specifications for a new fire truck pumper to the Village Board. Mayor Ruda commented that

the specs will be forwarded to the Village Attorney for review. There will be a joint meeting with the
Village Board and Fire Department truck committee to review and discuss the matter which has been

scheduled for Monday, July 8™ at 5:00 p.m.
There were 39 calls last month and a total of 183 calls for the year to date.

Firefighters have logged over 1,500 training hours for the year to date.

> 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE ~ Gavin O’Brien

He reported that the Chamber of Commerce stage is not available for the Jubilee event due to logistics. He
has obtained a quote for renting a stage, but he needs to get 2 more quotes per the procurement policy. This
cannot be addressed tonight, and he will work on having this ready for approval at the next meeting,

He reviewed that the music portion of the Jubilee event will be held in the Save-a-lot parking lot with the
vendor fair on West Main Street,

He gave a recap of last month’s committee meeting where they worked to finalize summer events and
discussed the banner process.

He met with Channel 2 News to discuss upcoming events.
He reviewed upcoming Speaker Series events in June. On Wednesday, June 12%, Captain Ziders will be

discussing the history of the Lancaster Police Department. On Sunday, June 23™, Douglas Kohler will be
at the Lancaster Senior Center to discuss hidden messages found within gravestones throughout Erie

County.

The upcoming Car Show event is taking place on Saturday, June 22,

» SPECIAL EVENTS - Nolin Jackson

He provided the following report during the work session prior to the regular meeting:

- He received approval from Bob Over at St. Mary’s Parish to move forward with the fireworks to be
launched on their property again this year.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY June 10, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 9

- He reviewed activities for the 4™ of July celebration and discussions he has had with the Beautification
Committee regarding the event. He will send out a breakdown of the event activities before the end of
business tomorrow.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jonathan Ziders

He met with the Lancaster Village Merchants Association (LVMA) along with Captain Greco to discuss
their events compared to Village events and concerns that the Lancaster Police Department might have
when events take place. LVMA representatives have been given their direct contact information to reach
out to them to address issues when planning events.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT - Matt Fischione

His department has issued 16 building permits in the Village of Lancaster over the last 2 weeks. There were
25 complaints mostly related to exterior property maintenance. There were 2 fire safety property inspections
completed along with food truck inspections. He also noted that information regarding open housing cases
was received from the court offices today.

| MISCELLANEOUS: ]

-None-

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 p.m. in
memory of past Fire Chief Robert M. Herget.

Adopted Resolution: 159 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT June 24, 2024

Motion by , seconded by

, that the

Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,

and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

June 11, 2024 to _June 24, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited

vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof $ 235,796.51
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 9,733.07
TRUST FUND in the amount of §
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of §
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $

TOTAL  245,529.58
For the period from May 29,2024 June 10, 2024

to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims
General Fund Ck#.........
Sewer Fund Ck#......cc.e..
Trust Fund Ck#..............

Capital Fund Ck#4...........

..............

59

91733-91781

12111-12116

Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda




Abstract Summary of Funds

Board Meeting Date:  June 24, 2024

General Fund (A) Sewer Fund (G) Trust Fund (T) Capital Fund (H)

Vouchers Paid by Check
(2023-24 Budget) $ 118,594.68 § 1,042.75
2024-2025 Budget $ 17,313.11 $ 37.99
FICA Voucher 6/7/2024 $ 6,875.99 § 614.87
Payroll Voucher 6/7/24 $ 89,059.99 § 8,037.46
TASC $ 3,952.74

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

TOTALS $ 235,796.51 $ 9,733.07 $ - $ -

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| $ 245,529.58 |




07" 8+1

¥87008.T ¥2/1€/50 $2/1€/50 ¥ SIDIAYIS IYNLIVELINOD-SHYOM DIT9Nd 143G 3 000-SEP-0V9T- ¥ 767601 TVINY ¥37000 Y¥3LVM 0LD/Mdd ¢

$82008.1 Y2/TE/50 2/16/50 Y - YIUNSYIYL FONYNIS 3 000-SE¥-STET- vV 8F'9¢ TWINIY ¥37000 ¥3LvM OLD/MdQ T
277 08 TVLSAYD SO0LSAYD #2/T€/50 2§9T0-1T

£80264.1 Ye/TE/50 v2/18/50 4 SIDINYIS WNLIVALNGD - STOIAYIS QFdVHS 3 000-S¢4-029T- ¥V 00°ZT TWINTY ¥37000 AYVHAIT T
27704 TYLSAYD SOOLSA¥D +Z/T€/50 TE910-72

087229

LovE-TT ¥U/T8/50 $2/16/50 ¥ STVIYALYW ONIAVISONYT IONYNILNIVA-SHAYd 3 000-S€¥-0TTZ- v 05°0TE SN3QYYD HYINW XDv18/110SdOL 7

LOE-21 ¥2/T8/50 $2/16/50 ¥ T0YINOD LS3d-QITTSSYIONN-LINIVAW SLITLS 3 000-$¥-0T15- ¥ 00°2T¢ SNIQYYD HDINW XDV19/1I0SdOL T
"ONI TI0SdOL ZINV¥M C D SOOVHNCD ¥2/TE/S0 0£9TO-+2

¥202/8/$ b2/82/90 $2/82/50 ! 44I71v8 - 3DLLSNC IVITIA 3 000-TZp-0TTT- ¥ 00°0¥2 TZ/S-1/t "ddNS 1¥N0D/4417ve T
HOIMAOYE € YOV SOOMWOXE $7/82/50 629T0-+2

TIEpET b2/1E/50 v2/18/50 ¥ SIDIAYIS TWNLOVHLNGD-SHIOM DI19nd 1430 3 000-SEP-0¥9T- ¥ 0€"¥T LOVYINOD ¥3d SINI¥d GF¥070D T
ONI ‘SINVLINSNOD IX8 S0000IXE 2/T€/50 829T0-bZ

£95£200-ANI v2/1€/50 $2/16/50 ¥ STVIYILYW B SITTdNS - NOILYDIJILNV3G 3 000-T0Y-0TS8- v 00°S¢ ¢ SNDIS 0¥0D - NOLLYDIAILAVAE T
D17 ‘SNOLLNTOS INT¥d ONOAIE SOONOA3S $2/T6/$0 L29T0-57

£o8pe ¥2/1€/50 v2/16/50 ¥ AYYSYIAINNY HLG/T - SNOILV¥E3TI) 3 000-£Ty-095L- v 0§°821'T HLS/T SONIQTING T0A SYINNVE T
D17 'SNOILNT0S INI¥d ONOA3S SOONOA3R $Z/T€/S0 979T0-H7

00°#9Z

1¥89§9 Y2/16/50 $2/18/50 ¥ ONINIVHL-NOILVYLSINIWQY 3 000-Ty-ST18- O 00°T6T p707 TWMINTY dIHSYIEWIW 7

1#89¢9 ¥2/18/50 $2/16/50 4 TIAVIL B ISNIAXI-NOILVYLSINIWGY SLITYLS 3 000-TZy-0T0S- ¥ 00'¢€.S ¥20¢ TWMINTY dIHSYISWIW T
"J0SSY SYYOM DI78nd NVOTYIWY SOOTYIWY $7/T¢/S0 $29T0-7e

L1SH2€299 PZ/TE/S0 v2/1E/50 Y IOIAYIS TI04AVd - ¥TUNSYIYL FONVNIA 3 00£-SEy-STET- v §27668. S1¥0d3Y/QNILLYRINIL $207 AVW T
"ONI ‘dQv SOONIAQY #Z/1£/50 ¥29T0-b7
3JL0AUT 9120 218Q U3 YYD/1R1S uoLydLidsag adAL 303y unoddy abJeyd  unouy uoL1dLJadsaq w3l
pPAYY 18414 3dAL 0d 30BJIU0D JOPUsA  91ed Od # 0d
158701 3sJid :9buey pI ydles pady

UL JBIA JOLId SUBAW 4 N :ALUQ JB3A JOLUd A :pa136png-uoN apn|aur LLY :SJopuap

ACMOURX3 A LIBYI0 A I9IBIS A :pLE SZ/TE/S0 01 1sJL4 :abuey 21eq U3 ISdL4 S9JON WAL SULT INOYILM [Le1aq :Jeuod

N IAJDY N IPIBH A pAY 1587 01 15414 :abuey
N IpLOA N :plted N :uado LLY :3dAL "0'd
J3GUNN *0'd Ag BULISLT JapJO aseyd.nd Wd 22:€0

T :ON 3fed

e A

TIA ¥3LSYONYT

y20 ‘1T aun(



YZ-AVH
yZ-AWNH

LEET06

T84T

TSTIT/SHTIT

79076TTANId

SCEEOTTANId

562006
562006
56006

{51006
{51006
{51006

SNOTYVA
SNOTAVA

9TLY6

YT/TE/50 ¥2/1€/50
YZ/TE/50 $2/1€/50

Y2/1E/50 ¥2/16/50

YU/TE/S0 ¥2/16/50

¥2/T6/50 ¥2/1€/50

¥2/82/50 ¥2/82/50

YZ/TE/50 ¥T/TE/50

b2/18/50 ¥2/1€/50
YT/TE/50 ¥2/16/50
YZ/1E/50 ¥2/16/50

YT/18/50 v2/1¢/50
b2/TE/50 ¥2/1€/50
YT/TE/50 ¥2/16/50

b2/1€/50 ¥2/1€/50
YT/TE/50 ¥2/1€/50

y2/1€/%0 ¥2/1€/50

o o

o o

o

TOYINGD Q3IM /¥AZITILYI - SYAvd 3
INIVIW SQ¥9/1INE-I9¥D SHYOM DI79nd 1d3A 3

dIND3/SHOMUL: LNIVW/SUTVATY- INIYIW SLIFYLS 3

SWIOAINN - SHYOM DI78Nd 1d3a 3

INIHAINDT 3

§917ddNS 31440 - IDILSNC IDYTIIA 3

$3I1ddNS 31440 - IDILSNC IDVTIIA 3

S3I1ddNS TYIYOLINVC-SHYOM DI780d 1d3d 3
ATddNS TVIYOLINVC - TTvH J¥I4 QNI HLI¥ON 3
S3T1ddNS TYIYOLINYC - SIDIAYAS QIUWHS 3

S3I7ddNS TYIYOLINVL-SHYOM 2I79nd 1d3a 3
‘ATddNS TYIYOLINVC - T1¥H 34Id ON3 HL¥ON 3
S3T1ddNS TYIYOLINVC - SIDTAYIS QIUVHS 3

NOTLD3dSNI/ATLYID B DAS ATYA-Ld3Q JYI4 3
$3I7ddNS/SLINTIH-1d30 Y14 3

¥ dINDI OL INIVW B SUIVATY-SYIMIS AUVLINVS 3

000-2¢7-0TT.- vV 82°66 $20Z AV SITdNSRSLEVE 7
000-05v-0¥9T- v #9°¢€¢€ pZ07 AVW SITTddNSHSLAEvd T
SOAS LIG3W) 10430 IWOH SOOQIWOH ¥2/T€/S0 2¥9T0-vZ

000-¢S¥-0TTS- v 00095 SIITddNS AI0LSFY dOHS T
J1USVD / SIAVT YIONIS SOOIONIA $2/1€/50 TH9T0-+2

000-€0¥-0¥9T- v 00" #SL SL¥IHS-L T
T34vdd¥ NOILNT0A3 SO0NT0AT +Z/TE/S0 0p9TO-12

000-002-TT¥E- V 8279/ €€ SOIAVY ‘SNIWIS‘SLHOIT'ST¥IAA 7
SNLYYYddY ADNIDYIWI FUTdWI SOOUvddY $/TE/S0 6£9T0-¥2

000-TO¥-0TTT- vV 8S°€6 S317ddNS 321440 T
AlddNS 3DT440 NOLYI GOONOLYI $7/92/S0 959T0-+2

000-TOP-0TTT- V €6'Y SAIT) YIANIZ-SITTddNS IDI440 T

AddNS 3DI440 NOLYI SOONOLYA $7/TE/S0 LE9T0-bZ

7€' 65¢
000-207-099T- v 8.76T1T

SONIQIING 11V ddNS TYI¥OLINVE €

000-6T#-T29T- vV §/'6TT SONIQTING 11V ddnS TYIYOLINVC 7

000-20¥-029T- vV 8/°6TT SONIQTING T1Y ddnNS TYIMOLINVE T
INI A1ddNS YOLINVC ¥3IIWA0G 5003WE0Q +2/T6/S0 9€9T0-47

05°T59
000-20y-0¥9T- v 9T°/T¢

SONIQ1ING TV 'ddNS TYINOLINVC §

000-6T4-T29T- ¥ /T°/T2 SONIQTING TV "ddNS TYINOLINVE 7

000-209-029T- ¥ /T°LT2 SONIQTING TV *ddNS TYINOLINVC T
ONI A1ddNS YOLINVC ¥3TIW800 S00IE0Q $7/T€/S0 SE9T0-H2

86018
000-6/b-TTHE- ¥V 96°0ST NOLLYYEITYD 00 'SQT3IHS LIW13H ¢
00Z-09Z-TTv¢- v 00'09¢ NOILVYEITYD 03 'SG1IIHS LIWI3H T
‘NI "dINDI AL3VS TWAIQ SO0TVAIO $7/T€/S0 ¥69T0-11

000-£57-0718- 9 SL°ibp C 4 YONYL SLuvd ¥IVdIY T
"ONI INIWNAINDA NODNAD SOOOONAD $2/1/50 ££9T0-47

3 LOAUT

93180 9180 dU3
PAY  3sdLd

YYd/3eas

uoL3dLadsag adAL 100y
9dAL 0d 1dBJIU0)

1Uno2dy sbueyy  unowy uoL1dL4ISeQ Wl

JOpUBA 9100 O0d  # Od

7 ‘ON abed

J3GUNN *0'd Ag BuL1SLT J3PJO dSBYdINd

DVITIA ¥3LSVWONYT

Wd Z2-¢0
p207 “TT aunc



$£/72871dS Y2/T€/50 ¥2/16/50 Y 10 B 3INI0SYH-SITYL IAVHS 3 000-9T7-0958- ¥ 79'66 ¥202-€207 A4 S¥O §
SEL778TTdS YT/TE/50 $2/1¢/50 Y 110 B INIT0SYO-ONINVATY L3FYLS 3 000-9Tp-0L18- ¥V £9°20T b202-€207 A4 SYO ¢
$£/72871dS P/TE/S0 $2/16/50 ¥ 110 B INIT0SYD-30VEYYD § 35N43¥ 3 000-9T-0918- ¥ 9%°Z6 7202-£207 M Y9 §
SEL27821dS ¥2/TE/50 ¥2/1¢/50 ! 110 9 ANITOSYD-INIVW SLITLS 3 000-9T7-0TTS- ¥ 68 O%¢ ¥202-€207 A SO 7
$£/27821dS Y2/T€/50 v2/16/50 ¥ 110 B INI0SY9-1d30 F¥I4 3 000-9TH-TT¥E- ¥V 0L°2ET 7202-€207 M SV T
$73n4 -d¥0D A9¥3NI 00N SO0IOJON +Z/TE/S0 649T0-17
66v52¢€8 Ye/18/50 v2/18/50 Y STVI¥ILYW ONIDVUNSIY-INTVW SLIFYLS 3 000-€T9-0TTS- v 8T°/§7 LTVHSY T
0D 3WIT B INOLS ISTUYILNI MIN SOONIMIN +2/T€/50 $59T0-bT
81°916
yZ-AWW Y2/TE/50 $2/16/50 ¥ MdQ STYIYILYW/SUIVAIY-SHIMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-vEp-0718- O T0'ZE 207 AVW S3TTddNSRSLYVA (T
b2-AWW YZ/TE/50 $2/16/50 ¥ 3dId § SIVINILYW-I9YNIVYC 3 000-T9-0vS8- ¥ ST'8¢T 202 AW SIT1ddNSYSLAVd 6
PZ-AVH P2/16/50 ¥2/16/0 ¥ INIWAINDI OL SHIVATU-SXUYd 3 000-€SP-0TTL- ¥ 227201 PZ07 AVW SITTddNSHSLYvd 8
§Z-AVW YZ/16/50 $2/16/50 ¥ IHLO-STVIYILYW-SHYVd 3 000-¥Ty-0TTZ- ¥ 79°59¢ y202 AVW SIT1ddNSHSLYVd /
TR\ Y2/1€/50 $2/16/50 3 INIVd B ST00L-INIVW SL3FYLS 3 000-6T¥-0TTS- ¥ T10'¥T 202 AVW S3T1ddNSYSLAVd 9
yZ-AVH ¥2/16/50 ¥2/16/50 ¥ SNOIS-INIVW SL3FYLS 3 000-ZT9-0TTS- ¥ $5°5/ 7207 AVW SITTddNSRSLAVd §
bZ-AWW Y2/18/50 v2/T8/50 ¥ S3TddNS 3DI440-NOTLVYLSINIWGY SLITULS 3 000-20¥-0T0S- ¥V TH°61 Y207 AVW SITTddNSHSLYVd ¥
Z-AWW Z/TE/50 $2/16/50 ¥ INIVA SG¥9/Q1ING-39YD SYYOM DI18nd L1d3q 3 000-0$7-0¥9T- ¥ 80'08 202 AW SITTAdNSHSLAVA §
¥Z-AWW Y2/TE/50 v2/16/50 ¥ $3I7ddNS TYIHOLINVC-SHYOM DI190d 1d3Q 3 000-70v-0v9T- ¥ 9y°8S 202 AW SITTddNSRSLAVd ¢
2~ AVH b2/T€/50 $2/16/50 Y INIVW B ¥Ivd3Y INTWINDI-SIDIAYIS GIUVHS 3 000-€54-029T- v 85°0¢ 202 AW SITTddNSRSLAVd T
AVMAUYH 3DV S, ANNVIW SOOANNVW $2/TE/S0 L49T0-42
/N ¥2/TE/50 $2/1¢/50 Y ONINIVYL-1d30 T4 3 000-0/p-TThE- ¥V 00°09 INIWISUNWIY 334 dWvD 1009 T44 T
"1430 F¥I4 YILSYINYT QSOVONYT $Z/T€/50 949T0-42
689h7 P2/T8/50 ¥2/16/50 ¥ dIND3/SYINYL: INTVH/SUIVdIY-INIVW SLITULS 3 000-257-0TTS- ¥ 00°005'€ £ AL ¥IVd3Y NOISSIWSNWIL T
NI ‘NOISSINSNWYL 3OVTIIA S,N3¥ SO0ASNIN $Z/16/50 SpITO-b2
$OTS P2ITE/S0 12/16/50 ¥ SITdNS/SLY0D II4-1d3Q T4 3 00£-092-TTE- ¥ 00°LT AJWINY/QIOHNITY $30QvE JWWN T
ONIAVYONZ B SITHAOUL WYL SOQYLIVE $7/TE/S0 ¥99T0-+e
909h17 ¥2/T8/50 $2/15/50 ¥ dIND3/SIONYL LNIVW/¥TvdIY-ONINVITY 1S 3 000-75v-0/18- ¥ 00°8. 'MS 133415 ¥ L3 FONVHD T33HM T
ONI JYIL 3SISNLUNH SOONLYNH $Z/TE/50 §59T0-4T
2075901
b2-AYW ¥2/T€/50 $2/15/50 ¥ AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILW¥g313) 3 000-/Tp-055- ¥ 097T€6 $207 AWW SITTddNSRSLYVd §
panuLIuo) SOAS LIQ3W) 10430 INOH SOOGIWOH $7/TE/S0 ZH9TO-1T
9JL0AUT 91eg 218Q dUI YY/IP1S uoL3d1J2sag adAL 300 3unoddy dbuey)  unowy uoL3dLadseq walI
pAYY  3SdL4 9dAL 0d  13B43U0) JOPUBA 9180 0d  # Od
JBGUNN *0'd A9 BULISLT JapJo 3Seydund Wd 72:50
¢ 10N 3beg

JYTIIA YILSYINYT ye0z ‘11 sunt



95¥¥9000072¢
95¥79000072¢
95¥+90000¢2€
95900007 2¢

T00-9€LbETHEL

022452058

T#YOW3D

87£988986.T

{9P0FZEANT

089-8€¢-26¢

80¢-6€££8-T00T

y202/¢€1/¢
b207/€1/$
207/€1/$
b207/€1/$
23

SEL778714S

YT/TE/50 $2/1¢/50
YT/TE/S0 $2/1€/50
bU/TE/50 $2/16/50
b2/16/50 ¥2/16/50

b2/T€/90 ¥2/1¢/50

YZ/TE/50 ¥2/1€/50

PZ/TE/S0 ¥2/1€/50

bZ/T6/50 $2/1€/50

b2/T6/50 ¥2/16/50

b/16/50 ¥2/16/50

YT/18/50 ¥2/1€/50

b2/TE/50 $2/1¢/50
PU/TE/S0 ¥2/T¢/50
YI/TE/50 $2/1¢/50
YT/TE/S0 $2/16/50
YT/TE/50 $2/18/50

bZ/1€/50 ¥2/1€/50

o

X o o & o<

SYIHLO A8 TYAOWIH YLINOD-SIIUL IAVHS 3
Y3HLO-STIVIHILYW-SNYYd 3

STDIAYIS TYNLOVYLINGD-TVAOWTY MONS 3
LOVUINOD INIVW SIDIAYIS-INIVW SL3IFLS 3

43H10-SIVIYILYW-SHUYd 3

$H008 MY1 - My 34

SOAS TVNLIVEINGD NMOL-NOILD3dSNI 5074 3

TIAVYL § ISNIdX3-NOTLVHLSININGY SLIFULS 3

LONYLSNODTY % ONIAVA-UDd ¥dWI AMH TSNOD 3

IONVYNSNI QILYI0TTWNN-SWILI TVIDIdS 3

SISNIdX3 TYNLOVYINGI-SNOILYYEIT3D 3

30T B 73N4-SYIMIS ANVLINYS 3
110 § 3NIT0SYD-S3FUL IavHS 3

TI0 B INITOSYO-ONINVATD 13LS 3
1I0 § INIT0SYI-39vaHyD B 3Sn43y 3
1I0 § 3INII0SYD-INIVW SL13TLS 3

3907 § 73n4-SYIMIS AYYLINYS 3

000-92-0958- v
000-¥T¥-0TTL- ¥
000-0€p-Z€TS- v
000-S€¥-0TTS- v

000-¥T¥-0TTL- v

82791 P20z AVA ONIYOVHL 13374 MdQ ¥
8L P20 AVW SNIDOWYL 13374 MdQ €
YAPA4I p20Z AVW ONINOVYL 13374 MdQ ¢
YAVA N P07 AVW ONIOWIL 13374 MdQ T

NOZI¥3A STOZI¥3A $7/T€/90 899T0-b7

00" Sy 100d AVddS - WOOULSHY T

I WOIY3WY HLYON STVINIY QILINN SOOILINN $2/T€/S0 £S9T0-+T

000-609-02¢1- v

42! 202/ SANS/IYYMLAOS INIINO T

INJWAVd 1S3M - SY3LNIY NOSWOHL SOQSWOHL +Z/T£/S0 959T0-v7

000-5€v-686¢- v

000-TZ-0T0S- v

000-¥Ep-TTTS- v

000-00v-0T6T- v

000-007-085L- ¥

000-9T4-0218-
000-9T+-0958-
000-9T¥-0LT18-
000-9T¥-0918-
000-9Ty-QTTS-

< <€ <C <x O

000-9T¢-0¢18- 9
panuLIue)

00°929'/ v207 S0-£0 440 4N3 300D T
YILSYONYT 40 NMOL SOQONMOL $7/1§/S0 $S9T0-77

05°7 pI6SZeAU # 3LVd T
TIVW A9 STI0L SO0STIOL $2/TE/S0 $S9T0-%2

00°006‘SS TONYNILIVW SL33¥LS -¥3TT0¥ T
NI ‘NOLTIW-HLYOMHLNOS SOOHLAOS $7/TE/S0 £S9T0-47
0078971 £60978T S TVIDHIWWOD T

IDNVINSNI JATLOINAS S0003T3IS $2/T6/50 Z89T0-b7
0€ "¢ "INV UIND /6 T

9 3 S AN ST00000N #2/T€/S0 TS9T0-¢

v 6901
707971 P202-£207 A4 SYO §
£1°20T $207-£207 A4 SYO ¢
89201 y207-£202 Ad SV €
9T'T2¢ 720Z-£207 Ad S¥O ¢
YA ?707-€20¢ A4 SO T
S73Nd -d¥0D AD¥INI ODON SO030OON Z/T5/50 0S9T0-72
05°¢/8
02'86 ¥207-€707 A S¥9 9

$713nd -d¥0D ADYINI 020N SOOOJON ¥2/T£/50 6¥9T0-+2

9 L0AUT

91eq

pLOA/YD

931eq 91eQ Ju3
pPAXY 1414

AY2/3e3s

uoL1dLadseq adAL 302y
30AL 0d 20®JIU0D)

UN0J2Y 8buey)

unowy uoL1dL42530 WRI
JOpUsA 93eq 0d  # Od

¥ ON afied

JOQUNN *0"d A8 BuL1sLT JapJo 3seydund

JOVTIIA HILSVONVT

Wd 22:€0
y707 ‘1T aunc



00°0 :JUNOUY PLOA BIOL  £p/€9'6TT  iIUmOWY ISLT [BIOL €/ ISWSII SULT '0'd [BIOL Ty  :SJIPJO SBYdINd [BI0L

5287 YZ/TE/50 $2/1€/50 Y ONI¥I3INIONI - $IILSMIL 40 Q¥voq 3 006-SE¥-0T0T- v $6°%Sh'€ ¥202/52/5 ONIONI SDAS 408d T0A T
Jd 'SILVIDOSSY B LLAHDS WM SOOHOSWM 7/16/S0 ¥99T0-12

6187205 ¥2/16/50 $2/15/50 ¥ $3I1ddNS ISTW-SSINTTAYAIYd YILSVSIA 3 000-20v-066¢- ¥ 00°626 YINIGTUYD B (0EO¥dIUTA WIIS T
dnOY¥d AL34VS DI78Nd ¥IWLIM GOOIWLIM $Z/TE/SO £99T0-4T

£/ /P8P Y2/18/50 ¥2/16/50 ¥ WYH90¥d NOILNILIY/INIWLINYDIIY-1d3Q F¥I4 3 000-0vv-TTvE- v 28°1L SISYHDUNA WYY90Ud QuvMIY T

~INE-SIHEANISFVHOAOIWM-SOGUEINM -
¢ 00v9 WP R g g oo bZ/1¢/50 79910-42

0-ZPET-EL0Lv6Y ¥2/18/50 ¥2/1€/50 ¥ T¥S0dSIA-SIAS LOVALNOD-IOVEYYD B ISN43Y 3 000-vE4-09T8- ¥ £5°865 MdQ/8W1 IDTAYIS ¥3LSAWNG T
ONI SIDIAYIS ILVHOAY0D WM SOOMODWM +7/T6/S0 T99TO-4Z

LS08THL6 YT/TE/50 ¥2/16/50 L 110 § INIT0S¥D-Ld3Q T4 3 000-9T¢-TT¥E- v 92°788 PZAVW /3NDSTY*S4ITHD ¥04 1304 T
INVE X3M OTOVEXIM $Z/TE/S0 099T0-42

T6YT Y2/18/50 ¥2/18/50 ¥ dIND3/SHINUL: INTVW/SUTVATY-INIVIW SLITYLS 3 000-759-0TTS- ¥ 00°S€T "SNYYL SNIY - Md@ WO¥d MOL T
77 ONIMOL S,ATTVM SOOATTYM $7/T€/50 659T0-$2

8.'8¢l

95790000576 Y2/18/50 $2/16/50 ¥ SIIAYIS TYNLIVYLINGD-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-S€7-0218- 5 S 19T ¥207 AVW ONDYOVYL 13374 Mdd §
PanuLIu0) NOZI¥3A STOZI¥IA $7/T€/S0 §S9T0-17
9JLOAUT 91eq 91BQ 31¥Q JU3 YYD/IeIS uoL1dLadsag adAL 190¥  Junoddy abueyy  Junouwy uoL1dLJIS3G WAI
PLOAYD  pAY  3SdL4 9dAL 0d 20BJIU0D JODUSA 918 Od  # Od
JOqUNN *0°d Ag BuL1SLY Japa0 dSeYDUNd Wd 7Z:€0

§ :ON abed JOVTTIA Y3LSVINVT ¥207 ‘1T aunc



£7°L69'6TT 00°0 00°0 £p' €961 -Spund | v JO [el0L

SLwo'T 000 00°0 SLT0'T 9-y

89°¥65 ‘11 00°0 00°0 89" 65 ‘81T V-1

[B30L [e0L /9 [B30L dnusAsy  |e30L puadx3 pun4 uoLIdLIISaq pund

pund-Jesa Aq s|eioL

J3qUNN *0*d Ag BULISLT JBPJO BSBYIUNd
9 ‘N bed IOVTIIA HILSYINVT

Wd ¢2:€0
p207 ‘TT aunc



Fe

LTLH0£000Y ¥2/L0/90 ¥2/10/90 ¥ 3INOHdIT3L - TT¥H JUI4 ONI HL¥ON 3 000-6¢¥-T29T- ¥ 00°09 207 INNC GN0TD VALLXAN B dv ¢
{1L2P0E0007 ¥2/L0/90 ¥2/10/90 d INOHd3T3L - SXNYOM DINgNnd Ld3q 3 000-TE¥-0¥9T- ¥ 00°08¢ 7207 INNC AN0TD YAILXIN § dv T
ONI ‘VAILXIN SOOLLXAN #2/£0/90 80000-52
$207 b2/20/90 ¥2/10/90 ¥ SING NOILVIDOSSY WdIDINNW-SWALT TVIDAdS 3 000-00v-026T- ¥ 00'Ehp'y §202-7207 dIHSYININ T
WODAN  SOOWODAN $2/£0/90 £0000-52
£P665-17 $2/0/90 $2/£0/90 ¥ S3IddNS 301440 - ¥IUNSYIUL IINVNIH 1 000-TOV-STET- ¥ 8T°¥I¢ S3d0TIANI MOGNIM OT# 00SZ T
"ONI ONIINT¥d 14730 §00L4730 $7/£0/90 90000-57
£4720428 $2/80/90 ¥2/80/90 ¥ SIDIAYIS TYNLIVHINOD-SHYOM DI T8nd Ld3q 3 000-SEP-0¥9T- ¥ 00657 1d 35v31 ¥31d0D Mda T
OAS TVIDNYNI4 NIONYT 39%130 S009%130 +2/80/90 $0000-S2
T¢ 667
50100£28 ¥2/10/90 ¥2/10/90 Y SIAS TWNLOVYINOD - TYINIWNOYIANG 3 000-S€¥-0608- ¥ Tt 66 14VAS JLYWITD/ NI TD/14N0D ¢
$0T00£28 ¥2/£0/90 $2/10/90 ¥ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA04d - ¥IUNSYIYL IINVNI 3 000-v€p-SZET- ¥ 50" €0¢ L¥VYWS LVWITD/MFTD/LN0D 7
50700£28 ¥2/20/90 ¥2/10/90 ¥ IONYNIINIVW ¥3Id0D - IDILSNC IOVITIA 3 000-€y-0TTT- ¥V §8°96 LYVWS 3LVWITD/ NI 1D/L4N0D T
JAS WIDNVNI4 NIONYT 39¥130 S009%130 $2/20/90 $0000-57
84918
$9T5T928 ¥2/L0/90 2/10/90 ¥ SLOVIINOD INIVW DAS - ¥FUNSYIYL FONVYNIH 3 002-S€4-526T- ¥ 00°0TZ ANNC ¥YIMND0Q B ¥3Td0D G4 7
$9TST978 b2/L0/90 ¥2/10/90 ¥ ¥31d0D-1d30 14 3 00T-092-TT¥E- ¥ 827901 NN ¥Y3MND00 B ¥3Td0D 04 T
JAS TVIDNYNI4 NIONYT 39130 S009¥13C $2/20/90 £0000-57
¥9°69¢
T+340/26°9 ¥2/0T/90 ¥2/01/90 Y INOHAI 1AL - STDIAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-6¢7-079T- ¥ 06°0ST SINOHd a1 §
£T+350/26°9 2/01/90 v2/01/90 ¥ NOHd3TAL - TTVH T4 NI HLYON 3 000-6¢p-T29T- ¥ €5°87 SINOHA H43N 7
ET+300L26°9 #2/01/90 ¥2/01/90 ¥ INOHAITAL - SHYOM DI7and Ld3q 3 000-TEP-0V9T- ¥ T°06 SINOHd Mdd T
SNOTLYDINNWAOD ¥3LYVHD SOOL¥VHD $7/0T/90 20000-52
0T00-66299£29 ¥2/20/90 ¥2/10/90 ¥ 3SILYIAQY B ONTINI¥A - ¥IUNSYIYL TONVNIA 3 000-064-S2ET- ¥ /9798 §2€ "HD ¥ NOILYDITSN Hd T
ONT SNOILYDI8Nd dNO¥D 338 S00¥9338 +2/£0/90 T0000-S?
9IL0AUT 21eq 91eQ 91vg U3 YYd/1e1S uoL1dLIdsaq adAL 320y Junoddy sbueyd  unowy uoLdL4dseq WAl
PLOA/NUD  PAY  3SdLd 3dAL 0d  10B4IU0D JOpUSA 3180 0d  # Od
358703 1544 :9buey pI ydieg pady
BULT JE3A JOLJd SURIN N :A[UD Je3A JOLUd A :pa1abipng-uoN spnjour LLY :SJopuaA
A 2dweX3 A AU A IBIRIS A IPLE SZ/TE/SO 03 1sdid :abuey 93eq du3 18414 S9ION LRI 3ULT INOYILM |LBISQ :1ewod
N IAdY N CPIBH A pAXY 1587 01 15414 :3buey
N IpLOA N :pled N :uado LLV :3dAL "0d
JOQUNN *0'd Ag BUL1ISLT JBPJO 3SEYIINd Wy Z76:TT

T :0N bed IVTIIA YILSYINVT 207 ‘21 Bunt



167002

268Y6¥5966 $2/0T/90 $2/01/90 ¥ ANOHd 173D-NOLLYYLSININGY 3 000-S8y-STT8- © 66" L€ $207 INNC SINOHd (T
1£8v6¥5966 ¥2/0T/90 $2/01/90 d QIT4ISSYIONN-S3ITUL IAVHS 3 000-9/9-0958- ¥ 86°S/ bZ07 INNC SINOHd 6
{£8¥675966 ¥2/01/90 $2/01/90 i SNV1d V1¥Q / SINOHd 113D - Ld30 4 3 000-S89-TTvE- ¥V 76°€0€ 202 3INNC S3NOHd §
2697675966 ¥2/01/90 #2/01/90 ] INOHd TT3D-NOILDAJSNI ONIGTING 3 000-58y-686¢- ¥ 66 /¢ $20 3INNC S3NOHd /
1589675966 p2/0T/90 ¥2/01/90 E QYD VLVQ B Hd 3TT90W-dIud ¥ILSYSIO 3 000-9/7-066E- ¥ T7'69 ¥C07 INNC SINOHd 9
2687615966 ¥2/01/90 ¥2/0T/90 ¥ NOHd T7130-3VH¥D SX¥OM DI18nd 1430 3 000-58%-0¢9T- ¥ Z7°1¢ ¥207 NNC SINOHd §
2687675966 ¥2/01/90 ¥2/01/90 3 3NOHd 773D - ¥IUNSYIYL IDNYNIH 3 000-S8%-S7€T- v ¢T°T¢ 202 INNC SINOHd ¢
2687675966 ¥2/01/90 $2/01/90 ] S3ISN3dX3 QvIHYIAD ISIW-SNOILYYE3 1) 3 000-0¢%-08S- ¥ T2°T¢ 7207 3NAC S3INOHd ¢
2681675966 $2/01/90 $2/01/90 ¥ NOHA TT3) - HOAYW JATLMDIXE 3 000-58-0T21- ¥ 22°T¢ $207 INNC SINOHA 7
2689675966 $2/01/90 $2/01/90 Y NOHd 173 - $33LSNYL 40 Guvod 3 000-587-0T0T- ¥ ¥6°0S 7202 INNC S3NOHd T
SSITIYIM NOZI¥3A (TOZI¥IA $2/0T/90 ST000-S?
959 ¥2/20/90 $2/10/90 ¥ SLOVHINOD INIVW DAS - ¥3dNSvIAL FONVNIH 3 002-SE7-STET- v 00°00L IONYNILIVW LISTIM/IUYMLIOS T
ONI 00 7SL §000D7SL ¥2/£0/90 ¥1000-57
00°$70'9
€771 $2/10/90 $2/10/90 ¥ HDIL B O4NI/D0¥d L¥3TV Q3¥-1d3q NUI4 3 000-LLy-TTvS- ¥ 00°€9'T LTV 04/0UDTH MdQ/LIVW XHOMLIN §
€221 $2/10/90 $2/10/90 ¥ JUYMLA0S ¥ILNAWOD-NOILYYLSINIWGY SLITULS 3 000-€0¢-0T0S- ¥ 00°822'T LTVW Q4/0¥DTW MdQ/LIVW SIOMLIN
21 $2/20/90 $2/10/90 ¥ SLOVYINOD INIVW DAS - ¥3UNSYIYL IDONYNIH 3 002-€4-SZET- ¥ 00" #€T'¢ LTVN Q4/0UDIW MdQ/LIVW YHOMLIN T
D77 dSW L3NHDAL STONHDAL $2/£0/90 €1000-52
LLOPTTENT ¥2/20/90 $2/10/90 ¥ SNI WOIQIW § TYLIdSOH-SLIAINIE IIA0TdNI 3 000-008-0906- ¥ 00°#T¢ 06/6-T/L 'L¥¥d ¥3d NIWQY V¥H T
JSVL §0000SVL $2/20/90 71000-57
$202/5/9 92/0/90 $2/10/90 ¥ 9V1S0d - ¥IUNSYIUL IINVNI4 3 000-9¢7-5Z6T- ¥ 0070007 ¥313W 30V1S0d NO TII4Y T
INNODJY 3AY3STY SIMOT AINLId SZ0INLI $7/£0/90 TT000-52
dOHSYHOM 4¥3 13y ¥2/50/90 $2/50/90 ¥ ONINIVYL 404d-NOILVHLSINIWGY SL3FULS 3 000-907-0T0S- v 00°09T dOHSYHOM "dW3 $ NOILYYISIOAY T
TIDNNOD AYLSTUOS NYEUN SAN SOOUNSAN ¥2/$0/90 0T000-S7
$200 $2/10/90 2/10/90 ¥ SNOILAT¥ISENS B SING - ¥IUNSYIUL TONYNIH 3 000-269-S2€T- ¥ 00°09 $202-5207 SINA dIHSYITNIN T
"J0SSY SYADTH40 “WAY WAIJINAW SOODINAW $2/£0/90 60000-52
19°204
TTLTR0E000 $2/10/90 $2/10/90 ¥ INOHAT3L - SIDIAYIS QTUVHS 3 000-6¢7-029T- ¥ T9°7¢ p207 3NNC NOTD VALLXIN B dV €
paNULILO) NI 'VALLXIN SOOLLXIN 2//0/90 80000-57
9IL0AUT 9180 91BQ U3 YYI/I81S uoL1dLidsaq adAL 190y qunoddy abJeyd unowy U0L3dLdIS9Q WRIT
PAOY 1S4l dAL 0d  30BJIU0D JOpUSA 9180 04 # Od
JIGUAN "0"d Ag BULISLT JBPJO 3SBYdINg W z$:TT
7 :ON 3bed I9YTTIA ¥3LSYONY]

p207 ‘71 aunc



00°0 :junouy PLOA [e30L QT TSE'/T :junowy 3SL7 [BI0L €€ 'SW31T BULT '0'd {el0L ST 1SJ3PJO ASeYdng e1oL

9JL0AUT 3leq 9100 918 JU3 JYd/3R1S uo11dLa2seq 3dAL 303y 3unoddy sbueyd  Junouy u0L3dLIISeQ WdI
PLOA/YYD pAY  3SdLd 90AL 0d 20BJIU0D JOPURA 9180 0d # 0d

JOQUNN *0°d Ag BulISLT Japso aseydund WY 76:TT

¢ :oN afied I9VTTIA YILSYONVT y207 ‘7T aunc



0T'T8¢'LT 00°0 00°0 0T°T8¢'/T ‘Spund |V JO (B30l

66" L¢ 00°0 00°0 66" Lt 9-9

T ETE“ LT 00°0 00°0 TUETE' /T v-9

L2301 [230L 1/9 |B10L AMUIABY  |BIOL puadx3 pung uoLIdLIIS3q pund

pund-Jeaa Ag spelol

b ‘ON 3bed

J3GUNN *0"d A9 BuL1ISLT J9pJO 3SBYIINd
FOYTIIA YILSYINYT

Wy 7811
$207 ‘7T sunt



June 10, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
11:41 A Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 06/07/24  Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 6/07/2024 6,875.99
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCTAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 6/07/2024 614.87

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



June 10, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

11:41 v Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 6,875.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 614.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1 Funds: 7,490.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Atount

Expenditures: 2 7,490.86

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y70 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




June 10, 2024
11:59 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 06/07/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Expenditure

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024

1,547.90

2,404.59

681.09

5,747.88

1,682.95

257.60

60.00

21,254.79

229.90

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payrotl charges for paydate 6/07/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

138.52

168. 84

10

1

12

13

14



June 10, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

11:59 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A ~5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 23,931.44 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 11,001.09 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 3,074.27 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 600. 88 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 76.65 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 8,308.08 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 1,890.40 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 687.36 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 868.58 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payrol1 charges for paydate 6/07/2024 83.70 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



June 10, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

page No: 3

11:59 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Dbescription

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 822.23- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 5,123.42 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 2,914.04 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Dh: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 2,664.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/07/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 2,521.71 41

ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 600.88-.



June 10, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 5

11:59 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 89,059.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G §,037.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1 Funds: 97,097.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 97,097.45

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

1D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




June 10, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
12:09 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 06/04/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  MAY HRA Transactions 3,952.74 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



June 10, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

12:09 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 3,952.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0f A1l Funds: 3,952.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 3,952.74

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE June 24, 2024

] Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of

building permit applications and open complaints that were filed for properties within the
Village of Lancaster from May 31, 2024 — June 13, 2024.

| regarding any noted deficiencies on the report.

|

Correspondence from Nolin Jackson providing a Special Events Application for the Vlllage ﬂ!
_of Lancaster Independence Day Celebration to be held on July 3 — July 5, 2024. ]

]

Correspondence from Tommy R. Sweeney requesting a contract and insurance related to the
use of his parking lot during the 4% of July celebration (same as last year) along with
restricting access to PAC Way during the event to allow dedicated parking for Performance
Advantage Company employees and Glassco permit holders.

Correspondence from Frances Stern, NYS Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation,
providing a summary of audit findings related to the Village of Lancaster’s participation in
the Certified Local Government (CLG) program and requiring a response within 120 days

Correspondence from Charter Communications 1ndlcat1ng ‘that local customers are being
_notified of price increases for certain products effective on or after July 16, 2024.

Correspondence from Amy Stypa, Sustainability and Community Climate Energy
Coordinator, requesting approval to proceed with the hiring process for a NYSERDA Clean ’
Energy Intern to assist with Climate Smart Initiatives through NYSERDA'’s Clean Energy
Internship and funds allocated in the 2024-2025 budget for this purpose. f

Correspondence from Skoob’s Village Grille providing a Permanent Special Use Permit
Application for its outdoor patlo extension that was granted a Temporary Special Use Permit

Correspondence from Patricia Marshall, President of the Lancaster Village Merchant
Association (LVMA), providing a revision to the Special Events Application for the 3
Annual Lancaster Renaissance Faire on Saturday, August 3, 2024, requesting the additional
closure of Central Avenue between Broadway and Pleasant Avenue and the inclusion of the
‘Backyard BBQ Throwdown as part of the event.

lst Iv“ 271&
. i .
| Motion | Motion
1.
TICTION T T Rec File
Refer to:
2. i
HCTION = | Ree Fite
L Rperwo: L
3.
ACTION - Ree File
Referto:
4,
TACTION -
5.
ACTION = | Ree File
! Rt"/(’l‘[y,’ o
|
6. |
i
i
TACTION -] Rée File
BRI O
7.
CACHON - | Ree File
R e Rfero:
1
8.
,\ ACTION Ree File
| Refer to:

Last Updated: 6/21/2024 8:47 AM



e e

e m———

T aoad

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

JUNE 17, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 17



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

DUMPSTER

ERECT SHED

INSTALL POOL

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ALT/ADD

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

B W = N == NN

17



Iroquois Fence

Instead Amhed

Carol Boberg

James Louisos

Heather Short English
City Fence

Tuff Shedf

Kyle Mathews

Amecol Construction, LLC
DJR Rauscher Construction
Buffalo’s Best Roofing
Melanie Schultz

Franks Plumbing

Dennis Cronin

Chrisopher Brennan
Nathan Punaro

John Barbaro

50 Camner

134 Sawyer Ave.
113 irwinwood

13 Cayuga Ave
209 Aurora St.

103 Pleasant Ave.
157 Erie St.

172 Central Ave.
33 Church St.

10 Lombardy St.
35 Lombardy St.
29 Briarwood Dr.
20 Sherborne Ave.
26 Camner Ave.
31 Laverack Ave.
122 S. Irwinwood Rd

30 Irwinwood Rd

Fence
Residential Alt.
Fence

Fence

Residential Plumbing
Fence

Shed

Shed

Residential Alt.
Residential Plumbing
Roof

Fence

Residential Plumbing
Dumpster

Pool

Fence

Roof



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 05/31/24
2024-0372 25 Brady Ave 104.15-11-5 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Francis Andrews
Open Date: 05/31/24 Total #: 1 N
Open Date: 06/03/24
2024-0378 55 Lake Ave 115.27-1-21 Exterior Property Open Mike Chapman
Maint
Open Date: 06/03/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 06/04/24
2024-0385 64 Church St 115.27-4-34 Work w/out Permit  Open Ronald Balducci
2024-0388 258 Aurora St 115.11-3-9 High Grass/Weeds  Open Dennis Fiorella
Open Date: 06/04/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 06/05/24
2024-0390 36 Vandenberg Av  104.16-7-5 Interior Property Open Joanne Kam
Maint
2024-0391 42 Camner Ave 115.11-17-6 Exterior Property Open Jacob Steck Diana McCarthy
Maint
2024-0392 5482 Broadway St 104.83-2-16.2 Exterior Property Open Jennifer Buyea
Maint
2024-0394 53 Oxford Ave 115.11-16-6 Animals Open Heather Kerl
2024-0395 59 Oxford Ave 115.11-16-8 Trash/Rubbish Open Joan Beck John Scalfaro
Open Date: 06/05/24 Total#: §
Open Date: 06/06/24
2024-0401 75 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-32 Trash/Rubbish Open Michael Feness
2024-0402 69 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-30 Exterior Property Closed Josephine
Maint Lapinski
Open Date: 06/06/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 06/07/24
2024-0408 25 Edgewood Rd 115.11-10-17 Trash/Rubbish Open Fannie Mae
Oper Date: 06/07/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 06/10/24
2024-0410 3461 Walden Ave  104.11-1-6.1 Exterior Property Open Carl Mrozek Geoff Gane
Maint
2024-0413 37 Wayne St 104.15-18-34 Misc Open Caben
Enterprises, LLC
Open Date: 06/10/24 Total #: 2 o
Open Date: 06/11/24
2024-0415 75 Fairficld Ave 115.11-1-32 Exterior Property Closed Michael Feness
Maint
2024-0416 69 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-30 Exterior Property Closed Josephine
Maint Lapinski
Open Date: 06/11/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 06/12/24
2024-0420 48 6th Ave 115.12-8-11 Trash/Rubbish Open Cameron Laderer
2024-0421 Bobby Ortez, 99 6th 115.11-9-9.1 High Grass/Weeds Open Robert Mitchell
Generated By: BethCook On: 06/14/2024 At: 10:29 AM Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Ave
Open Date: 06/12/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 06/13/24
2024-0427 3465 Walden Ave  104.11-1-8 Misc Open Poseidon
Property Group
LLC
Open Date: 06/13/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/22/01
2017-00719 12 Cayuga Ave 115.26-3-15 Work w/out Permit ~ Closed Heinl Robert &
W Mika

Generated By: BethCook On: 06/14/2024 At: 10:29 AM

Open Date: 10/22/01 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 20

Page 2 of 2



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway *

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2)
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations
Vending, will be requested.

Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716} 683-2105

is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

if additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

EventName: ADEReNDENCE DA

C cLegaatTion

C ELEIRATION

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date{s): ,)U‘\j 3’ q ' 5 Event Time(s): .7;4- _ /0 PR
Applicant Name: Event Location:
Novwird JALLS o VARIES

individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:
V. \\«c)e o¥ {Lawncas ter-:

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
W.MAIN T N Awora .

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:
5Yy23 Vreerd oY
LAancaste, p3 9 \Ho gl

Support Services Requested of the Village (if Applicable)
Streel Closwes ~ WA
FI Auvova ST MAaYs 2 ST Yomed

ASSTO . D7 Sufésr t -

Applicant Email:

LU 75 @ ArXAs ATV, Shse .o

Applicant Phone 342 B 250 |

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified “in charge person” on premise during all

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

‘E\MM\Q I e \/ Peg

Ml - Xgelar | Toerr@tanased by A'H Z, [“b - '5' 77.3
No-575~ T 254 3“13 ,,,‘ff‘,/: ;o‘?f’

Nokin Aackson LuentQ kncastevllisng MY 34,5 753 z0

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number;

- > - gpeand v pogWcUT
PAEacE - {0 -5 vl

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

A\l ABES

Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 =Alcoholic Beverages®”

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours: '
\/é’S ) Pa rcéde Meysinel
V2




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

D -

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officar, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

YQS) <% Z0-9H IU.)C“\I*‘-’- cees  Yor Nenduovds oSG fu e Ty
O P Sarie @uwnt

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

Rl P Vit 3

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:
AeMNMfovav~] Syveer Cloguee s | 07 Fevade and L-main T fued

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Tollets:

.’(\/\(0(}‘)"\0'\)‘\' Q\f\/‘+ C\V‘eﬂs .

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

"Publtg S'Cffuufi/ﬁ.f

(h) Location of Vendor Facllities including booths and food service:

(i Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant:

Sy T

Post review disposition: | ] Village Board approved.
[ 1 Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , . 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




ISTED QP(;M_"“FW
¢:ORRESPONDENCE
| WEETING :me% [ 2!{[2024

Mike Stegmeier

From: Ashwood <ashwoodllc@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 6:34 PM

To: Mike Stegmeier

Subject: Fwd: 4th of July Parking Lot Use and Alternate Parking Arrangement

From: Tom Sweeney <ashwoodllc@gmail.com>

Date: June 10, 2024 at 2:13:40 PM EDT

To: "Lynne T. Ruda" <LRuda@lancastervillage.org>, Tammie Schaefer
<TSchaefer@lancastervillage.org>, John Mikoley <JMikoley@lancastervillage.org>, Cyndi
Maciejewski <CMaciejewski®@lancastervillage.org>, William Schroeder
<wschroeder@lancastervillage.org>

Cc: Jim Everett <jeverett@pactoolmounts.com>

Subject: 4th of July Parking Lot Use and Alternate Parking Arrangement

Dear Honorable Mayor and Village Trustees,

As discussed in a recent Village Board meeting, we have agreed to utilize the large parking
lot for the 4th of July Holiday event along with the activities on the street. We are requesting
that we have the same contract and insurance in place as we did last year to protect all
parties. Also with no south side parking available due to construction, we are requesting
that we block the PAC Way street for the week long even from 7/2 through 7/5 noting that
only PAC employees and Glassco Permit holders be available to park in those areas. There
will be construction workers that week as well and they should be able to park inside the
construction zone. | am copying Jim Everett of PAC as well for visibility.

| am looking forward to a successful and fun-filled event this year as well as early planning
for the following year to see if we can change the venue up to activate the streets and make
the event more engaging for families and the local business community as well.

Thank you
My Best Regards,
Tommy R> Sweeney

Glassco Management, LLC

PO Box 454, Amherst, NY 14226
716-534-5160
Ashwoodllc@gmail.com




el24fo2
New York State

'IOO Parks, Recreation and
YEARS | Historic Preservation

KATHY HOCHUL RANDY SIMONS
Governor Commissioner Pro Tempore
May 29, 2024

Hon. Lynne T. Ruda, Mayor
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: CLG Audit for Lancaster, 2024

Dear Mayor Lynne T. Ruda:

The National Park Service requires that each State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) must
conduct regular audits of all municipalities participating in the Certified Local Government (CLG)
program every four years. The audit process is important in assessing the municipality’s
performance as a CLG participant and allows for tracking preservation activities in local
communities. In addition, it affords the SHPO with an opportunity to provided technical advice
and assistance directly to the municipality.

.The Division for Historic Preservation of the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation conducted an audit of your municipality's CLG activities this year. The
audit consisted of an examination of materials required to be kept on file with our office that
were submitted to us electronically earlier this year. We thank you for your cooperation in
sending the required materials to our office when asked. We also thank you for cooperating with
this request despite the fact that Lancaster was audited less than four years ago, in 2022 — an
error in our recordkeeping caused this and we thank you for your understanding.

Attached is a summary of the audit findings, which records performance strengths and
weaknesses during the last four program years. Any noted deficiencies must be adequately
addressed and written documentation of the CLG’s efforts toward this end must be provided to
the SHPO within 120 days from receipt of this letter. Failure to take and/or propose appropriate
corrective action will result in the SHPO recommending to the National Park Service that CLG -

certification should be revoked.

The Division for Historic Preservation appreciates your community's involvement in the CLG
program and looks forward to our continued partnership regarding historic preservation. If you
have any questions regarding the audit, please do not hesitate to contact your Statewide CLG
coordinator, Frances Stern, at Frances.Stern@parks.ny.gov or (518) 268-2219.

Sincerely,

ol

Frances Stern
Coordinator, Certified Local Government Program
CC: Michael Meyer, Chair, Lancaster Historic Preservation Commission



New York State
100 Parks, Recreation and
YEARS | Historic Preservation

KATHY HOCHUL RANDY SIMONS
Governor Commissioner Pro Tempore

CLG Audit Summary

Name of Certified Local Government Community: Village of Lancaster
Date of Certification: October 20, 1986
Audit Period: 10/1/2020 — 9/30/2023

Meets Standards Below Standards

Legislation X
Commission/Board X
Reports & Records X
General Activities (Survey/Grants efc.) X
Public Participation X
Overall Assessment X

General Comments: Although Lancaster was last audited in 2022, a clerical error on behalf of SHPO
caused us to request materials for re-auditing this year. We thank the commission for complying with
this request. The only major deficiency noted in the last report dealt with the application of review
standards in the CoA process. Overall, the Village of Lancaster clearly continues to suppoit and uphoid
a well-functioning preservation program. Public outreach materials, such as those that explain the CoA
process and approvals, are clear and well-organized. SHPO notes the legislation was updated in
November 2022 with appropriate guidance. Design guidelines also exist and are utilized in Lancaster;
we also note specific design guidelines for signage and murals in historic districts. The Village website
has a specific page devoted to the historic preservation commission with easily accessible information
(ex., meeting schedules/agendas) and commissioner contact information — but it also appears the
Village of Lancaster has its own separate website specifically devoted to its functions and outreach.
Public programs are scheduled for this summer, including a walking tour with regional preservation
partner organization, Preservation Buffalo Niagara.

Deficiencies Noted: While all required annual reports were submitted with the requested audit
materials, SHPO recommends the Village of Lancaster take care to submit annual reports each year on
a more regular basis. These regular check-ins allow SHPO to provide oversight and guidance as
necessary instead of just once during the more infrequent audits. For this reason, “reports and records”
is marked as “below standards.”

Suggestions: Please make an effort to submit annual report documentation yearly and reach out to
SHPO with questions or concerns. Note that the CLG grant program may be able to support the
functions of the commission, especially in terms of survey/inventory projects or public outreach
assistance.



Any response to the audit, and any specific information requested in the suggestions for
addressing deficiencies, must be provided to Frances Stern, Statewide Certified Local
Government Coordinator, within 120 days of receipt of this Summary.

Reviewer: Frances M. Stern, Statewide CLG Coordinator
Date of Report: May 29, 2024




5
62402y

‘ I larter Alex Camarda
Associate VP, State Government Affairs

COMMUNICATIONS

June 14, 2024

Re: Charter Communications — Upcoming Changes

Dear Municipal Official:

We appreciate our customers and continue to enhance our services with the finest communication and
entertainment products available, while also providing a compelling suite of services at the greatest value.
Despite our best efforts, rising costs, including programming fees charged by TV networks have impacted
our pricing. Customers are being notified via bill message regarding the following price changes that will
take effect on or after July 16, 2024. Please note for customers who may be paying a promotional price,
the retail price does not take effect until the end of the promotional period.

Product Price
Spectrum TV Select Will increase by $3.00/month.
Spectrum TV Silver and Gold Will each increase by $3.00/month.
Acorn TV Will increase by $1.01/month.
MAX (includes HBO) Will increase by $1.00/month.
MGM+ Will increase by $1.00/month.
SPP Sports Tier Will increase to $3.00/month.
CableCard (includes legacy) Increasing to $10.00/month.
CableCard (SPP) Will increase by $4.00/month.
Legacy Digital Terminal Adapters Will increase by $1.00/month.
Spectrum Receivers (SPP/NPP) Will increase by $1.00/month.

We remain committed to providing excellent communications and entertainment services in your
community. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 212-379-5123 or via email at
Alex.Camarda@charter.com.

Sincerely,

A AN BN

Alex Camarda
Associate VP, State Government Affairs
Charter Communications

120 EAST 23"° STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10010 0 (212)-379-5123 Alex.Camarda@Charter.com




— Village of Lancaster

Municipal Building

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
Telephone: (716) 683-2105
Facsimile: (716) 684-4830

Dear Village Board Members, www.lancastervillage.org

I am writing to formally request the initiation of the hiring process for a NYSERDA Clean Energy
Intern to support our Climate Smart initiatives

The New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA) offers the Clean
Energy Internship Program under PON 4000, which provides reimbursement of 90% of the intern’s
wages. This program presents an excellent opportunity for our village to enhance its sustainability
efforts while managing costs effectively. The remaining 10% of the intern's wages has already been
allocated in our current fiscal year's budget, ensuring that we are financially prepared for this
commitment.

The primary responsibilities of the Clean Energy Intern will include assisting with the development
and implementation of projects such as the Community Greenhouse Gas Study and Municipal
Climate Action Plan. By bringing on an intern, we can accelerate our progress on these important
projects and maximize the impact of our programs.

I kindly request your approval to begin the hiring process.
Sincerely,

\ iy (m\ [*\ A0
R A

Amy Sty[ﬁé
Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator



TITLE: NYSERDA Clean Energy Internship
LOCATION: Village of Lancaster, NY

DURATION:12 months
About NYSERDA:

The New York State Clean Energy Internship Program is a workforce development initiative
offered through NYSERDA. The program focuses on enhancing the talent pipeline for New
York State businesses and organizations engaged in the clean energy industry by
facilitating the placement of students, recent graduates, and other eligible individuals
considering career opportunities in clean energy into paid internships across the state.

About Village of Lancaster:

The Village of Lancaster, NY, is actively combating climate change through its Climate
Smartinitiatives. These efforts reflect a comprehensive approach to addressing climate
challenges, aiming to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, enhance resilience, and foster a
culture of sustainability within the community.

Position Overview:

The Village of Lancaster is seeking a motivated and enthusiastic intern to support our clean
energy initiatives. The selected candidate will have the chance to contribute to various
projects and gain hands-on experience in clean energy.



Key Responsibilities:

To support the climate smart task force in the following-

Research and Analysis: Interns may be responsible for conducting research on
various clean energy technologies, policies, and market trends. This could involve
analyzing data, preparing reports, and making recommendations based on findings.
Project Support: Interns may assist with the implementation of clean energy
projects. This could involve tasks such as project coordination, documentation, and
stakeholder engagement.

Data Management and Reporting: Interns might assist with managing data related
to clean energy projects and initiatives, as well as preparing reports forinternal and
external stakeholders. This could involve data collection, analysis, andvisualization
using software tools.

Outreach and Education: Interns may participate in outreach activities aimed at
promoting clean energy adoption and raising awareness about programs and
initiatives. This could include supporting events, developing educational materials,
and engaging with stakeholders and the public.

Qualifications:

Currently enrolled in a Bachelor's or Master's degree programs such as
environmental science, engineering, sustainability, etc.

Strong interest in clean energy and sustainability.

Excellent research, analytical, and problem-solving skills.

Effective communication skills, both written and verbal.

Additional Information

The suggested start would be the fall semester of 2024 for a 12-month internship. A
student can work a maximum of 18 hours per week while class is in session and 40 hours
per week during breaks. Final work schedule can be defined by student availability and
may be a hybrid work schedule.



PERMANENT SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION TO THE VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
VILLAGE BOARD FOR OUTDOOR SERVICE OF FOOD OR DRINK BY AN EATING OR
DRINKING ESTABLISHMENT

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

DATE:

. L PR ! ‘1
RESTAURANT NAME: C L 0@‘3 ¢ V t { ( Ao ( ) ﬂé/[ ¢ : Gnh
RESTAURANT ADDRESS: , [
co Ceqt i/
Lancasten py 1408k
OWNER'S NAME(S): \}ML N N NN

OWNER'S MAILING RD
ADDRESS(ES): 0 S C/MWW B
Wm—%‘r&w AN 1fo%
OWNER’S TELEPHONE Evening: Cellular:
NO.(S) [(0 C@%D a\g’[ 5
PROPERTY ZONING: TOTAL SEATING CAPACITY OF INDOOR | # 170
AREA:
TOTAL NUMBER OF 7 TOTAL SEATING CAPACITY OF
PARKING SPACES ON OUTDOOR AREA: 6
PREMISES: (DO NOT @ TOTAL INDOOR/OUTDOOR SEATING ~ |[# .
INCLUDE STREET
PARKING SPACES) CAPACITY - 70,
DATE OF TEMPORARY INTENDED HOURS OF OUTDOOR ‘
SPECIAL USE PERMIT SERVICE [ fn -
[O Piy
L

CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED BY THE PLANNING COMMISION UPON ISSUANCE
OF THE TEMPORARY SPECIAL USE PERMIT. IF NONE SO STATE.

\JONE
STATE ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION FROM THAT PROVIDED BY APPLICANT TO THE
PLANNING COMMISION UPON THE TEMPORARY SPECIAL PERMIT APPL|CATION IF NONE

\illgae of ' ancasler

SO STATE.
RECEIVED
) [\‘)ﬂl\} ¢ Jv 1 020

Clerk- Treasurers Office

Owner: r\]&‘\v \ N\ _— | Date" f@f/[( ¢

Owner: Date: 1) 14 ¢

+C

-+




Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

June 22, 2023

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Skoob’s Village Grille
50 Central Ave, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on June 15, 2023, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioners William and Lori Skubis, and moved to recommend the
approval of the temporary special use permit for outdoor service of food or drink
application. There are no contingencies.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission's recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairman, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
William Cansdale, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Paul Stencel, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
William and Lori Skubis, Applicant



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
MEETING MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION

June 15, 2023

Present: Mike Reinhold -Chairperson
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan — Co Chairperson

James Allein — Member
Ryan Carrick - Member

Steven Gajewski - Member
Connor Asposto — Member

Sam Miller - Member

Cory Adamczak- Alternate Member
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer, Town

Absent: Steven Gajewski - Member

Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mike Reinhold

Motion made by Ryan Carrick second by Sam Miller to accept the minutes of the May18,
2023, Planning Commission Meeting.

Mike Reinhold

Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan
James Allein

Sam Miller

Ryan Carrick

Connor Asposto

Cory Adamczak

Motion Carried

Voted Yes
Votes Yes
Voted Yes
Voted Yes
Voted Yes
Voted Yes
Abstained

Temporary Special Use Permit for Qutdoor Dining Application — Symposium Wine Bar, 19

West Main St. Suite 400, Lancaster, NY 14086

Mike Reinhold read the following Public Hearing:

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER PLANNING COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2023

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE;

The Village of Lancaster Planning Commission will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers of
the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Thursday, June, 15,
2023 at 7:10 p.m. to consider an application by Symposium Wine Bar located at 19 West Main St.
Suite 400 pursuant to Article XIl of Chapter 350 (§ 350-92 et seq.) and § 350-64(C) of the Village



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER June 15, 2023
MEETING MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION

Code for a temporary special use permit allowing the applicant to provide outdoor service of food
and drink. The Village Code may be accessed online at the Village website
https://lancastervillageny.gov. The application to be considered may be reviewed at the office of the
Village Clerk in the Municipal Building.

At said hearing all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.
Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Katie Heveron, owner of Symposium Wine Bar, wants to expand the wine bar by adding an
outdoor patio in the back of the building. She explained there will be a barrier that separates the
patio space from the rest of the space as well as an egress door,

Chairperson Reinhold read the written comments provided by The Village of Lancaster Code
Enforcer, Shawn Marshall, asking about the security measures regarding the tables and chairs.
The landlord, Tom Sweeny, came up and stated it's already a well-light area and they are
looking to add even more lights with the addition of string lights above this new patio area.
There is a ‘No Loitering’ sign hanging up, as well as, a gate built to block off the alleyway. These
measures have been successful thus far in preventing kids from wandering around the back
area.

Chairperson Reinhold explained this is for a temporary special use permit and reviewed the
process for getting a permanent special use permit for outdoor dining and drinks.

Motion made by James Allein and second by Connor Asposto to recommend for approval of
the Temporary Special Use Permit by the Village Board.

Mike Reinhold Voted Yes
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan Votes Yes
James Allein Voted Yes
Sam Miller Voted Yes
Ryan Carrick Voted Yes
Connor Asposto Voted Yes
Cory Adamczak Voted Yes

Motion Carried

Temporary Special Use Permit for Outdoor Dining Application and Site Plan Application —
Skoob’s Village Grille, 50 Central Ave, Lancaster, NY 14086

Mike Reinhold read the following Public Hearing:
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER PLANNING COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER June 15, 2023
MEETING MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION

TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2023
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE;

The Village of Lancaster Planning Commission will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers of
the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Thursday, June, 15,
2023 at 7:10 p.m. to consider an application by Skoob’s Village Grille located at 50 Central Ave
pursuant to Article XII of Chapter 350 (§ 350-92 et seq.) and § 350-64(C) of the Village Code for a
temporary special use permit allowing the applicant to provide outdoor service of food and drink. The
Village Code may be accessed online at the Village website https:/flancastervillageny.gov. The
application to be considered may be reviewed at the office of the Village Clerk in the Municipal

Building.

At said hearing all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.
Michael E. Stegmeier

Village Clerk

Lori Skubis came up to speak about the Temporary Special Use Permit and the Site Plan
Application from the June 2023 meeting. They want to extend their outdoor patio by fencing in
an existing concrete slab to create additional seating outside. The plans were submitted last
month but were tabled to see if the Village Board would approve their Special Use Permit as
their temporary permit expired. The board approved the permanent Special Use Permit for the
already existing patio area. The site plan for the patio extension was approved by the Historic
Preservation Commission.

Motion made by Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan and second by Ryan Carrick to approve the site
plan.

Mike Reinhold Voted Yes
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan Votes Yes
James Allein Voted Yes
Sam Miller Voted Yes
Ryan Carrick Voted Yes
Connor Asposto Voted Yes
Cory Adamczak Voted Yes

Motion Carried

Motion made by Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan and second by Connor Asposto to recommend the
approval of the Temporary Special Use Permit for their new outdoor patio area.

Mike Reinhold Voted Yes
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan Votes Yes
James Allein Voted Yes
Sam Miller Voted Yes
Ryan Carrick Voted Yes

Connor Asposto Voted Yes



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER June 15, 2023
MEETING MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION

Cory Asposto Voted Yes
Motion Carried

Site Plan Review Application — Dark Forest Chocolate, 11 West Main St, Lancaster, NY
14086

Danny Sundell came to speak regarding his application. He stated this is mostly a renovation.
He will be replacing the door, replacing their sign and adding a light above that, replacing the
master lighting to be continuous with the lighting down West Main St., and he is proposing to

paint the mansard roof. The exact paint color isn’t decided yet, but it will be a chocolate color.

Motion made by Ryan Carrick and second by Sam Miller to approve the site plan.

Mike Reinhold Voted Yes
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan Votes Yes
James Allein Voted Yes
Sam Miller Voted Yes
Ryan Carrick Voted Yes
Connor Asposto Voted Yes
Cory Adamczak Voted Yes

Motion Carried

Site Plan Review Application — Valint’s Meat, 25 Central Ave, Lancaster, NY 14086

Adam Schiller from Valint's Meat came to speak about his application. As part of the Storefront
Revitalization Project, he wants to put up a new awning, new windows, a new sign, new
brickwork. All the aluminum will be taken out and replaced with black metal. He is also looking
to put a table outside the door. There is a piece of the awning on Clark Street that is in the
Village's right of way. The Village Code states awnings should be less than 9ft from the top of
the sidewalk and can't project higher than 10.5 ft above the sidewalk level. Due to the buildings
structure, the awning’s position is fixed to where one foot of hanging fabric is left in the right of
way. These plans passed at the Historic Preservation Commission meeting the night before.

Motion made by Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan and second by Sam Miller to recommend the
approval of the site plan given that the structure of the awning is to code, it is only a foot of
hanging fabric that is in the right of way.

Mike Reinhold Voted Yes
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan Votes Yes
James Allein Voted Yes
Sam Miller Voted Yes

Ryan Carrick Voted Yes



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER June 15, 2023
MEETING MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION

Connor Asposto Voted Yes
Cory Adamczak Voted Yes

Motion Carried

Motion made by Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan and second by Ryan Carrick to adjourn at 7:29 p.m.

Mike Reinhold Voted Yes
Elizabeth Reilly-Meegan Votes Yes
James Allein Voted Yes
Sam Miller Voted Yes
Ryan Carrick Voted Yes
Connor Asposto Voted Yes
Cory Adamczak Voted Yes

Motion Carried

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley M. Debbins
Secretary to the Planning Commission



it Ghufway

L:NCASTER
VILLAGE MERCHANT ASSOCIATION

June 20, 2024

Lancaster Village Board of Trustees
5423 Broadway St.
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Ms. Mayor and Village Trustees,

| am writing to you on behalf of the Lancaster Village Merchant Association (LVMA) and its
upcoming 3™ Annual Lancaster Renaissance Street Faire on Saturday August 3. The event will
be running from 12:00p — 6:00p this year. We are getting excited as it has become a signature
event in the Village and anticipate about double the amount of attendees as last year.

As a quick recap from last year’s event. With Village of Lancaster’s approval, the LVMA closed
off W. Main St. and utilized Cayuga Creek Park for most of the events that took place that day.
We did indeed, have attendees on Central Ave, as Skoob’s was providing the turkey legs and
Fattey’s was helping with beer sales. We had about 2000 people visit us that day. And on the
day of the event we had over 3000 impressions from our fb post alone.

This year, due to several factors, we are requesting an amendment to the original Special Events
Request that was submitted & approved, to now include the closure of Central Ave in addition
to W. Main St. The first reason is due to the space constraints that construction has on half of
Cayuga Creek Park. Another reason is that our impressions at this time are at 4500 and we are
6 weeks out, so we anticipate a record attendance. And finally, as we seek to grow this event as
a fundraising opportunity for the LVMA, we have opened it up to artisans, producers and other
vendors with such a great response, that we are hosting about 30 vendors. These are some of

the factors that demonstrate its growth.

Therefore with the growth of this event, safety for the public is a major concern for the
organizers of this event. We have talked to the Lancaster Police Department and they are
willing to work with us to make this a safe event for all and their recommendation is to have
Central Ave closed from Broadway to the roundabout.



Additionally, | have personally talked to the Fire Chief (FC) of the Lancaster Fire Department
(LFD) and we share concerns about public safety. The large amount of expected foot traffic on
W. Main St., Cayuga Creek Park and Save A Lot Parking Lot in addition to all the vendors &
entertainment going on will undoubtedly push out onto Central Ave and into our Central Ave.
merchant members. Our request to close Central Avenue though is focused on the high risk of
pedestrian and vehicular injury with the influx of visitors to the Village that day, if Central Ave is
NOT closed to car traffic.

Additionally, the LVMA would like to make every effort to have equal representation and
visibility of our merchants on Central Ave as part of this LVMA event. With the closure of
Central Ave., we can put vendor tents in the parking spots and encourage the triangular
walkability of the Village.

During my conversation with the FC, he expressed concerns that the LFD would not be able to
get to several of the historical buildings located on Central Ave, if there were to be a fire on
Central Ave during this 6 hour event or quickly respond to a fire north of the fire station.
Together we reviewed that most of the buildings in the area will and can have access from the
back from Clark Street and the Twin Village/Save A Lot Parking Lots, as the Save A Lot parking
lot will not be closed to vehicle traffic/parking. It was discussed that, as long as DPW has rapid
access to move any large trucks that would be blocking street entrances, the LFD should be able
to gain quick access to the front of the historical buildings located on Central Ave and W. Main
St. should the need arise. As the organizers of this event, the LVMA understands it is our
responsibility to maintain the street wide unobstructed path down Central Ave between
Broadway to just before the roundabout and the street wide unobstructed path down W. Main
St. from Central Ave to the entry to the Save A Lot parking lot to allow for the passage of fire
trucks.

So to quickly summarize, the LVMA is requesting an amendment to its original Special Events
Request, that Central Ave be CLOSED in-addition to the closure of W. Main St. for the 3"
Annual Lancaster Renaissance Street Faire occurring on Sat. Aug 3 from 12p-6p, due to
pedestrian safety and inclusivity of the Central Ave Village Merchants. It is also requested in
this amendment to include the Backyard BBQ Throwdown that will again enhance the draw to
this event. The inclusion of the Backyard BBQ Throwdown will require a fire inspection of the
15 or so food tents that will be participating in this event.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration,

Patricia Marshall, President LVMA



Vi I _ Village of Lancaster, New York :
age Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Buliding * 5423 Broadway * La ter, NY 14088 ~ (716) 683-2106

t to §285.
§286.-2 of the Village Code, a special event Is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

Private
Walver of one':;:p."y' but atfecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which &
more moblite food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

= el Lai (ast Rondi ssetie Sheetfair¢.

of Event (Race/walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

a2
\)]l]a.ﬁﬂ)«@/ﬂ[i/ Ol 4 C
Village ected (If Applicable)

(\,\)1 81" . { C M ’
oM Uikae g Mt

Applicant Address, City, State, Z"’Q Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
%)

\(- w . Mas ZEP(A)WN )Wd}.
LRl Slor (Y3B4 Qm
21 % |ata,o g cia penne

Applicant Email: |° ', | Applicant Phone
& (uloelfe ty adomma " T, S5z 45
Pursuant to Village COdeI§285-3(B)(2)(c), there mus‘% %‘gr} identified "in charge person” on premise during ail
hours of the event.
_I“ln charge person”: Contact cell and email:

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

\glirm OUU{ Ao \

(1S Y28 | /} \
(il ellpinsad sPmied) o O X0 Up—

zr: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance: \

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? if so, provide

3 /&L([,L —{rvup particulars including jﬁ& g —-—CQY(\D,
e LIL% %m%m[%k




ra
Fa -
F =4
5 e . l l B l
7 9
Fa
e
= Fio

Will An,
imals be part of the event? if so provide particulars.

Will Food T;
Chapter 209“.'.‘:"3 be part of the event? i
M ) 80 and an exce to §209
Enforcement 03122: ':dogr?u‘f?'l‘; ding” (see: hitps://lanca pﬁr:;:la ‘r'\'y m?;“‘:uuf';:;m of th-: :I'u:lg':gczdc:d 2
% QQ,Q Y section number each regulation for which an exception witl be requested.
[ Ware_ beon cu(uo( '

i the event is what MUt LA oL -
Is commonly referred to as a block resses nelg
party: 1) identify by names and add block hbors who
the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block m!gma)ors have expressed opposition to the

:::‘J':Os [\ odvised of
rty o
to the Proposed block '::) ?Gparately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

=S50

If appli
Pplicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction: i
being provided for: \

(a) Locationrof Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spa

(b
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:
See (eg Lo\ sHeef AssuneS

(c) Emhtion of Trash Faclilities:

|k p f ’\d‘p i .
(d) Location of Water Facilities:

|
i
|
)

.“.—{
v

S roliine. So5t oides on Cendie L £ .Mau.

oilbt Facilities inclgding lotation of Porta-Tollets:

Entrances whee public is to enter and exit site:
Y TIﬂe‘;n_dor Facilities including booths and food service: X
O pmviafng Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

._v',_. . T — ap wwm.
od of Village Board determination: , = 202 :
with attached statement of conditions imposed.




RESOLUTIONS June 24, 2024

_..7_1_“_ T
Motion | Motion

1. Resolution to accept and approve the following application for membership to the Lancaster
Fire Department as approved at the Department meeting on June 11, 2024:

- __ Emily Schnitzer to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company (previously a Junior Firefighter)

ACTION = i pproved i‘
Denivd I
Refer o]

2. Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to submit a Letter of Support on behalf of the Village of
Lancaster as a WNY Stormwater Coalition member municipality in support of a grant
application to be submitted to the NYSDEC for a proposed project to fulfill NYSDEC’s
Jﬁquired Intermediate Mapping Elements.

ACTION - ,<l/7/u'rm‘t/v
Denicd
Referioz |
3. ‘Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and execute a Human Resources Services
Agreement with Sheridan HR LLC to renew services as presented in Schedule A with an
] | effective date of July 1, 2024, at the cost of $2,700 per month as noted in Schedule B.
ACTION - dpproved
Denicd
Refor to:
4, Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and approve the Engagement Letter with Drescher
& Malecki LLP for Agreed Upon Procedures to prepare the Roundabout Construction Road
Project Consultant Contract close-out report as required by NYS Department of
1 Transportation for a cost not to exceed $10,000. ]
ACTION ' Approved
Denicd
Refer o
VICTioN - pproved
Denied
LRt
6. _ 7
1CTION Approved
Denied
7. Y
ACTION - Approved
Denied
,,8,' e )
| U ACTION = | Adpproved |

Denicd
Reforio:

'
|

Page 1 Last Updated: 6/21/2024 9:40 AM



RESOLUTIONZ
KEETING DLION & 1

Lancaster Fire Department

e ——

Office: 716.683.19201
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O.Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: June 19, 2024

TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;

Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda

RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Changes for June 24, 2024 LVB Meeting

The following application for membership was approved at the Fire Department Meeting on
June 11, 2024.
Emily Schnitzer -~ Rescue Hook & Ladder Company

Also, now that she will be an Active Member of the department, Emily can be removed from
the rolls of the Lancaster Fire Department Junior Firefighters Program.

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention

to this matter.

Sincerely,

Aaronw Ruda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



— Village of Lancaster -

Municipal Building

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
Telephone: (716) 683-2105
Facsimile: (716) 684-4830
www.lancastervillage.org

Cooperating MS4 Letter of Support

The Village of Lancaster, in partnership with the Western New York Stormwater
Coalition, supports the grant application submitted by the Erie County Department of
Environment and Planning to the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation’s Non-Agricultural Nonpoint Source Planning and Municipal Separate
Storm Sewer System (MS4) Mapping Grant Program.

The primary focus of the proposed project, entitled Western NY Stormwater Coalition:
Intermediate Mapping Elements Project, is to fulfill NYSDEC’s required Intermediate
Mapping Elements. In addition, higher functioning inspection APPs, designed to
interface directly with the Coalition’s Online Stormwater Mapper, will be developed.

Should the project receive funding, the Village of Lancaster will assist Erie County DEP
by providing information and assisting with field data collection for mapping as needed.

Signature: Date:

Title:



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC6A51-E5E7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

ESOLUTIONZ ™
“ D*‘T’?izﬁ%&u{

SHERIDAN HR LLC
HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGREEMENT

Legal Company Name: Village of Lancaster

Type of Entity (check one): 0 Corporation/PC OLLC/LLP/PLLC O Partnership ¥ Other: Government Entity

Address: 5423 Broadway

City: Lancaster State: New York ZIP: 14086
Phone: 716-683-2105 Fax: 716-684-4830

Contact: Michael E. Stegmeier, CMC  Title: Clerk & Treasurer

Email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org Website: lancastervillagenv.gov

Total Number of Employees: 55 Boards & Commissions: 20  Volunteer Firefighters: 80

Union Representation: ¥ Yes [JNo Ifyes, give details: CSEA Local 1000-DPW

Type of Business: Village Government

Fed ID: 16-6002481

Agreement:
1. Terms of Agreement. This Sheridan HR LLC Human Resources Services Agreement, as

the same may be amended from time to time, (“Agreement”) is entered into between
Sheridan HR LLC (“SHERIDAN HR LLC”) and the Company identified above
(“CLIENT”). The Agreement shall continue until terminated in accordance with its
provisions. SHERIDAN HR LLC agrees to provide, and CLIENT agrees to accept, the
“Services” (as that term is defined below).

2. Service Effective Date. SHERIDAN HR LLC will commence performance of the
Services on July 1, 2024 (the “Effective Date”). SHERIDAN HR LLC assumes no
responsibility for performance of any Services to CLIENT prior to the Effective Date.

3. Services to be Performed. SHERIDAN HR LLC will provide Human Resources Services
as set forth in Schedule A to this Agreement (the “Services”). SHERIDAN HR LLC’s
advice and/or our services are not intended to be, nor should they be interpreted as legal
advice, legal recommendations and/or legal opinions under any circumstance. CLIENT
agrees that SHERIDAN HR LLC is not rendering legal, tax, accounting, insurance, or
investment advice in connection with the Services, nor shall SHERIDAN HR LLC be
deemed a fiduciary of CLIENT or the employer or joint employer of CLIENT's employees.



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFCBAS51-E5E7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

CLIENT shall comply with any and all applicable federal, state, and local laws or
ordinances.

4, Method of Performing Services. SHERIDAN HR LLC shall have the right to determine
the method, details, and means of performing the Services to be performed for CLIENT.
CLIENT shall, however, be entitled to exercise general power of supervision and control
over the results of work performed by SHERIDAN HR LLC to assure satisfactory
performance, including the right to stop work, the right to make suggestions or
recommendations as to the details of the work, and the right to propose modifications to

the work.

3. Client Contacts; Place of Work. CLIENT shall designate contacts that shall provide
SHERIDAN HR LLC with all information necessary for SHERIDAN HR LLC to perform
the Services (collectively “Client Information”). SHERIDAN HR LLC will perform
Services for CLIENT at SHERIDAN HR LLC’s premises and/or at CLIENT s premises.

6. Client Information. CLIENT shall execute and/or provide all documentation that
SHERIDAN HR LLC requires to perform its responsibilities under the Agreement,

including, where necessary, taking all corporate action.

7. Payment of Fees. In consideration of the Services to be performed by SHERIDAN HR
LLC hereunder, CLIENT will pay SHERIDAN HR LLC the then-applicable Fee, as the
same is defined in Schedule B to this Agreement. Company shall pay such Fee in
accordance with the method of payment set forth in Schedule B to this Agreement.
SHERIDAN HR LLC reserves the right to suspend Services to any CLIENT who does not
pay all outstanding Fees within thirty (30) days of the due date set forth in Schedule B.
SHERIDAN HR LLC typically reviews its Fee on or around January 1st of each year. If
SHERIDAN HR LLC elects—in its sole and absolute discretion—to increase its Fee,
CLIENT will be provided not less than sixty (60) days’ advance notice of the same.
Following such sixty (60)-day notice period, prospective bills to CLIENT will thereafter

be adjusted accordingly.

8. Expenses. In addition to the foregoing and subject to the following sentence, CLIENT
shall pay SHERIDAN HR LLC the actual out-of-pocket expenses of SHERIDAN HR LLC
as reasonably incurred by SHERIDAN HR LLC in furtherance of its performance
hereunder, including messengers, overnight couriers, photocopying, postage, and out-of-
town travel and lodging. Upon CLIENT’S request, SHERIDAN HR LLC agrees to provide
CLIENT with access to such receipts, ledgers, and other records as may be reasonably
appropriate for CLIENT or its accountants to verify the amount and nature of any such
expenses. CLIENT shall reimburse SHERIDAN HR LLC’s expenses within thirty (30)

days after date of its receipt of an invoice therefor.

9. Term; Termination.

a. The initial term of the Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue for one (1) year thereafter (the “Initial Term”).



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC6A51-E5E7-4626-8759-216DE79A1628

10.

1.

12.

b. Upon the conclusion of the Initial Term, this Agreement shall thereafter
automatically renew on the anniversary of the Effective Date on an annual basis
(each, a “Renewal Term”). Each subsequent, consecutive Renewal Term shall be
one (1) year. Such renewal of this Agreement shall continue unless or until
terminated by either party hereto by providing 30 days’ advance written notice

thereof to the non-terminating party.

¢. Notwithstanding the foregoing, SHERIDAN HR LLC reserves the right to
immediately terminate the Agreement, or any portion thereof, if (i) CLIENT
becomes subject to receivership, bankruptcy, or is insolvent; (ii) SHERIDAN HR
LLC, in its sole discretion, determines that a material adverse change has occurred
in the financial condition of the CLIENT; (iii) CLIENT fails to make payment in
full for monthly services within thirty (30) days of payment due date; or (iv)
SHERIDAN HR LLC determines, in its sole discretion, that any federal, state, or
local legislation, regulatory action, or judicial decision adversely affects its
interests under the Agreement. Termination of the Agreement shall not relieve
CLIENT of any of its obligations set forth herein, including, but not limited to, its

payment obligations.

Disclaimer of Warranties. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW,
SHERIDAN HR LLC HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AN AS-IS
BASIS. SHERIDAN HR LLC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE RESULTS
OBTAINED FROM THE SERVICES WILL MEET CLIENT’S EXPECTATIONS.

Limit of Liability. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SHERIDAN
HR LLC SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF
PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF
SUBSTITUTE SERVICES), ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE SERVICES
PROVIDED BY SHERIDAN HR LLC, EVEN IF SHERIDAN HR LLC HAS BEEN
ADVISED OF THE POTENTIAL FOR SUCH DAMAGES AND WHETHER SUCH
DAMAGES ARISE IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, TORT, UNDER STATUTE, IN
EQUITY, AT LAW OR OTHERWISE. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION TO
THE CONTRARY CONTAINED IN THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, SHERIDAN
HR LLC’S LIABILITY TO CLIENT FOR ANY DAMAGES RELATED TO OR
ARISING OUT OF SHERIDAN HR LLC’S PROVISION OF THE SERVICES SHALL
NOT EXCEED THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT PAID BY CLIENT TO SHERIDAN HR

LLC FOR SUCH SERVICES.

Indemnification. CLIENT shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless SHERIDAN HR
LLC, its agents, officers, members, managers, employees, and representatives from and
against any and all injuries, claims, suits, losses, damages, liabilities and expenses,
including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, for any and all injuries,



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC6A51-ESE7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

damages or losses to SHERIDAN HR LLC arising out of, related to or otherwise attributed
to (i) the Services provided by SHERIDAN HR LLC hereunder and/or CLIENT’S
utilization thereof, or (i) any action against SHERIDAN HR LLC by a third party as a
result of SHERIDAN HR LLC’s performance of Services for Client under this Agreement
including, without limitation, any current or former employees of CLIENT.

Non-Exclusivity. During the term of this Agreement, SHERIDAN HR LLC may provide
consulting services to one or more clients other than and/or in addition to CLIENT.

Confidentiality. SHERIDAN HR LLC agrees not to disclose to any third party or use for
his own benefit or the benefit of any third party, any confidential or proprietary information
or materials of CLIENT. SHERIDAN HR LLC shall use commercially reasonable efforts
to maintain the confidentiality and security of all information and materials entrusted to it
by Client. SHERIDAN HR LLC shall not disclose to any third party any information
regarding CLIENT without CLIENT’S express consent, except to the extent that such
information is or becomes publicly known without any breach by SHERIDAN HR LLC,
is independently learned by or conveyed to SHERIDAN HR LLC, or is necessary to
comply with any applicable law or regulation or any legal proceedings in which such
information is required to be disclosed.

Non-Solicitation. For the term of this Agreement and for the twelve (12) month-period
immediately following the expiration or termination of this Agreement, CLIENT shall not
directly or indirectly solicit, encourage, or induce, or attempt to solicit, encourage, or
induce, any employee or independent contractor of SHERIDAN HR LLC to become an
employee of CLIENT, to terminate his or her employment or independent contractor
relationship with SHERIDAN HR LLC, or otherwise disrupt or interfere with SHERIDAN
HR LLC’s relationships with any of its employees or independent contractors.

Independent Contractor. The parties are and shall be independent contractors to one
another, and, except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, nothing herein shall be deemed
to cause this Agreement to create an agency, partnership, or joint venture between the
parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or
establishing the relationship of employer and employee between CLIENT and either
SHERIDAN HR LLC or any employee or agent of SHERIDAN HR LLC. Neither party
shall have the authority to enter into agreements of any kind on behalf of the other party
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement or otherwise to bind or obligate such

other party in any manner to any third party.

Assignability. CLIENT may not assign the Agreement to any third parties without the
prior written consent of SHERIDAN HR LLC. Any assignment made without such consent
shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and each counterpart,
when executed, will have the validity of a second original. Photographic or facsimile
copies of any such signed counterparts may be used in lieu of the original for any purpose.



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC6A51-E5E7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Entire Agreement. The Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties.
CLIENT acknowledges that there have been no representations or warranties made by
SHERIDAN HR LLC or CLIENT which are not set forth in the Agreement.

Modification of Agreement. This Agreement may be amended only by an agreement in
writing signed by SHERIDAN HR LLC and CLIENT.

Severability. If any provision of the Agreement or any portion thereof shall be held to be
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality, or enforceability of the remainder
of the Agreement shall not in any way be affected or impaired.

Governing Law and Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed,
interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without
giving effect to the conflicts of law principles thereof. Any suit, action or proceeding
arising out of, or with respect to, this Agreement may be brought in the courts of Erie
County, New York or in the United States District Court for the Western District of New
York, and the parties hereto hereby accept the exclusive jurisdiction of those courts for the

purpose of any suit, action or proceeding.

Waiver. The failure of either party to insist, in any one or more instances, upon
performance of the terms or conditions of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver
or a relinquishment of any right granted under this Agreement or of the future performance
of any such term, covenants or condition.

Binding Nature of Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon each of the Parties
and upon their respective heirs, administrators, representatives, executors, successors, and
assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of each party and to their respective heirs,
administrators, representatives, executors, successors, and assigns.

Notice Requirements. Each notice (“Notice™) provided for under this Agreement must
comply with the requirements as set forth in this paragraph. Each Notice shall be in writing
and sent by depositing it with a nationally recognized overnight courier service that obtains
receipts (such as Federal Express or UPS Next Day Air), addressed to the appropriate party
(and marked to a particular individual’s attention. If so indicated) as hereinafter provided.
Each Notice shall be effective upon being so deposited, but the time period in which a
response to any notice must be given or any action taken with respect thereto shall
commence to run from the date of receipt of the Notice by the addressee thereof, as
evidenced by the return receipt. Rejection or other refusal by the addressee to accept or the
inability to deliver because of a changed address of which no Notice was given shall be
deemed to be the receipt of the Notice sent. Any party shall have the right from time to
time to change the address or individual’s attention to which notices to it shall be sent by
giving to the other party at least ten (10) days prior Notice thereof. The Parties’ addresses
for providing Notices hereunder shall be as follows:



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC8A51-E5E7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

26.

SHERIDAN HR LLC

¢/o Il Davidson

6390 Main Street
Williamsville, New York 14221

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
c/o Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, New York 14086

Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. In the event that it becomes necessary to enforce or interpret
any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement, or any part thereof, the prevailing party
will be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees, actual arbitration and/or litigation
costs, and any other necessary and proper disbursements made in connection with

enforcing or defending its rights herein.



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC6A51-ESE7-4626-8759-216DET9A162B

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of

the Effective Date.

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER SHERIDAN HR LLC
By: By: Sheridan HR
Name: Miehael-Stegmeter Ly nne T. Ruda Name: Jill Davidson
Title: Slede-&-Treasurer M aVor Title: President

Date: 06152024~ Date: 06/15/2024




DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFCBA51-E5E7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

Schedule A
Services

= SHERIDAN HR LLC offers both pre-determined and customized packages of services (each a
“Service Package™) and the package selected by Village of Lancaster is indicated below.

Complete Package to include:

e Perform an audit of CLIENT’S current practices and develop a plan of action to address findings.

e Provide yearly employment law posters and update CLIENT of year end compliance deadlines.

e Perform an 1-9 audit and assist with making corrections where necessary.

o Perform a Wage Theft Protection Act (WTPA) notice audit and assist with making corrections
where necessary.

e Provide/revise New Hire paperwork packet.

e Access to our online HR platform.

e Sexual Harassment Compliance — review current policy and make updates if nceded. Assist with
investigation of any claims. Provide four 1-hour in person sexual harassment trainings per year.

o Monthly newsletter to provide alerts and updates.

e Document customization — create/customize documents & termination paperwork/protocol.

o Audit employee files — looking at method of storage, retention and updates and assist with
making corrections where necessary.

e Onsite quarterly review meetings.

e Ensure that Client is exercising best practice for all HR duties.

e Access to your HR Specialist via phone, email, and text.

¢ Handbook creation or updates.

¢ Employee trainings — other than sexual harassment - to be billed at $650 for onsite training,

e  Audit benefits compliance — benefit offerings & documentation.

e Assist with full cycle recruiting and employee retention strategies.

o Filing of all required reports (example: EEO-1, Vets 100/100A, OSHA 300, Affirmative Action
Plan).

e Assist Client with interviewing candidates and train Client on proper interview techniques &
questions.

¢ On & off boarding.

» Managing leaves of absence.

e FLSA classification audit and assist with making corrections where necessary.

e Handle/dispute unemployment claims.

o Investigate any workplace accidents/incidents.

e Onsite consulting as Client dictates and is mutually agreeable with Specialist.



DocuSign Envelope ID: BBFC6A51-ESE7-4626-8759-216DE79A162B

Schedule B
Fees
L Fee. The initial fee for the Services to be provided shall be as follows (the “Fee™).

o $2.700 per month pavable the 15'" of the month

II. Payment of Fee. Invoice client and paid by check



DRESCHER & MALECKI LLP
2721 Transit Road, Suite 111
Elma, New York 14059
Telephone: 716.565.2299

Fax: 716.389.5178

Certified Public Accountants

June 17, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the Village of
Lancaster Department of Public Works (the “Department”). This letter will confirm the nature
and limitations of the services we will provide and the various responsibilities and other terms of

the engagement.

We agree to apply the procedures enumerated in Appendix A solely to assist you and the New
York State Department of Transportation with respect to the Roundabout Construction Road
Project Consultant Contract close-out report in accordance with the requirements of 23 CFR
172.7. The Department is responsible for the compliance with the procedures described in

Appendix A.

The Department has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures to be performed are
appropriate to meet the intended purpose of assisting in evaluating the Department’s compliance
with the specific requirements in relation to the Roundabout Construction Road Project
Consultant Contract close-out report for the year ending May 31, 2023. The procedures we will
perform may not address all the items of interest to a user of our report and may not meet the
needs of all users of our report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether the

procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes.

The procedures enumerated in Appendix A will be applied for the purpose of reporting our
findings in regard to the results of the procedures performed. The procedures we will perform
are for the intended use of the Department and the New York State Department of

Transportation.

We will conduct our engagement in accordance with the attestation standards for agreed-upon
procedures engagements established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The agreed-upon procedures are not designed to constitute an examination or a review of the
subject matter. Therefore, we will not express an opinion or a conclusion on the subject matter.
‘We have no obligation to perform any procedures beyond those agreed to as enumerated in this
letter of engagement. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the procedures, we will not
issue a report as a result of this engagement.

At the conclusion of our engagement, we will request certain written representations from you
about the subject matter information and related matters. We will also issue a written report
listing the agreed-upon procedures performed and our related findings. This report will be

-1-



addressed to the Village of Lancaster Department of Public Works and will be intended for use
by and restricted to the use of the specified parties as identified above, and our report will
contain such restricted-use language. We will maintain the confidentiality of your personal
information and apply procedures to protect against any unauthorized release of your personal

information to third parties.

Our engagement will be conducted on the basis that the Department’s management acknowledge
and understand that they have responsibility:

a. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
billing and reporting on its federally-aided projects, which is the best means of
preventing or detecting errors or fraud;

b. For selecting and determining the suitability and appropriateness of the criteria upon
which the project closeout report will be evaluated; and

¢. To provide us with:
(1) Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the

project closeout report;
(2) Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose

of performing the agreed-upon procedures; and
(3) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it

necessary to obtain attest evidence.

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or with your personnel via
fax or e-mail, and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of

misdirected or intercepted communications.
The timing of our engagement will be scheduled at mutually agreeable times.

Timely completion of the Department’s work will facilitate the completion of our procedures by
the targeted completion date. Assistance to be supplied by the Department’s personnel,
including preparation of schedules, analyses, and timely responses to our inquiries, is essential
to meeting the targeted completion date. We will notify you promptly of any circumstances we
encounter that could significantly change the targeted completion date.

Charles Trottier is the engagement director for the services specified in this letter. His
responsibilities include supervising Drescher and Malecki LLP’s services performed as part of
this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the

agreed-upon procedures report.

Based on the procedures presented in Appendix A, we will bill the Department at our standard
hourly rates (Partner $200/hr.; Manager $175/hr.; Supervisory Staff $125/hr.; and, Staff
$100/hr.). We estimate our fees for this engagement are not to exceed $10,000, inclusive of
expenses. This estimate takes into account the agreed-upon level of assistance from the
Department’s personnel; we will notify you promptly of any circumstances we encounter that
could significantly affect our estimate and discuss with you any additional fees, as necessary.

Invoices are payable upon presentation.

We will maintain the confidentiality of your personal information and will apply procedures to
protect against any unauthorized release of your personal information to third parties.



We agree to retain our engagement documentation or work papers for a period of five years
from the date of our report.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and
agreement with, the arrangements for our engagement including our respective responsibilities.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to working with you and
your staff.

Respectfully,

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of the Village of Lancaster Department of Public Works
by:

Title:

Date:




Appendix A

Village of Lancaster Department of Public Works (the “Department”)
Agreed Upon Procedures

Procedures to be performed with respect to the Roundabout Construction Road Project Consultant
Contract (the “Consultant”) are summarized as follows:

L.

10.

1.

Obtain copies of the original contracts, supplemental agreement(s), and maximum salary rate
schedules of the prime and sub-consultants.

Obtain and inspect copies of the audit requests, draft final bills, audit history, indirect cost rate
reports and available direct cost audit reports for the prime and sub-consultants.

Compile a summary of billed cost elements. Compare the dates of all costs billed with period of
the contract. Calculate the total of billed cost elements and compare the total to the maximum
amount payable. Obtain any Federal-aid eligible contracts; compare the dates of all costs billed

with the Federal authorization date.

Select a sample of payment estimates (25% of total) for comparison purposes. Compare the direct
technical labor (“DTL”) and direct non-salary costs (“DNSC”) to the contract rates for DTL and

DNSC.

Compare the DTL (including overtime premium and night differential) for the sample selected in

procedure 4 to:
a. the titles and/or positions of employees billed as DTL;

b. the salary rates billed by the consultant for each title;
¢. the hours billed as DTL to the supporting documentation such as approved time sheets

and payroll registers; and
d. the labor rate and hours billed to the payroll register.

Compare the amount billed as DNSC by the consultant for the sample selected in procedure 3 to
the amounts listed in the contract. Obtain copies of invoices and payment vouchers indicating

DNSC were paid by the consultant.

Based on the information provided in procedures 1 and 2 calculate the recommended overhead
allowance. Compare the recommended amount to the amount billed.

Calculate the allowable fixed or net fee. (whichever is applicable) Compare the allowable amount
to the amount billed.

Obtain and inspect copies of all sub-consultant billings.

Inspect the contracts with the prime and sub-consultant(s) for Maximum Amounts Payable
(MAPs) and stated maximum overhead rates. Compare the MAPs and maximum overhead rates
as specified in the contracts with the amounts billed by the prime and sub-consultant(s).

Communicate the results of the agreed-upon-procedures performed to the Village of Lancaster
Department of Public Works.



